
WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2024 - 6:00 PM 

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 

I. CALL TO ORDER.

II. INVOCATION.

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

IV. WELCOME.

V. ROLL CALL.

VI. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

VII. PRESENTATIONS:
1. Dr. Maria Pharr, Pitt Community College President.

VIII. PROCLAMATIONS:
1. 911 Day of Remembrance 2024.
2. Public Power Week 2024.
3. Recovery Month 2024

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for
residents to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on
any other matter related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing
section of the agenda, residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public
comment on the item. No public comment may be made to the Council during the meeting,
except during the Public Comment period or as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are
limited to a maximum of three minutes, and no more than three speakers may address the
Council on a single matter. The Town Council may elect to take no action on the matter
addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for further consideration at a future Council
meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition. Copies of the Town Public
Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room.

1. Wayne Heiser – Changes in Recycled Trash Collecting.

X. CONSENT AGENDA: The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be
discussed by the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be
removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion. The Mayor may allow citizens to
address an item or ask questions.

1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes:
➢ August 5, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes.

2. Budget Amendment 2024-2025-2.
3. Charge the Tax Collector with collection of the 2024-2025 Tax Levy.
4. Southbrook Annexation – Direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency.
5. Villa Grande Annexation – Direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency.

XI. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Update on information from NCDOT regarding the Boyd Street - Mill Street intersection.



XII. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Mill Street Townes Preliminary Plat.
2. Award Contract for Engineering Services – Lead Service Line Inventory Project.
3. NCDEQ – Resolution of Funding for Water Line Replacement.
4. Approval of Water Fund Capital Improvements Program.

XIII. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS:

1. Follow up for Support Needed Huge Tree-Safety Concern. (Councilwoman Hawkins).
2. Update request: Multi-Purpose Center Progress. (Councilwoman Hawkins).
3. Update needed: All-Way Stop Sign on Boyd/Mill. (Councilwoman Hawkins).
4. Winterville Library Usage/Library Card Sign-Up Month. (Councilwoman Hawkins).

XIV. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS:

XV. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

• Market on the Square - School Spirit Night/ National Night Out/Back to School Bash:
Thursday, September 12, 2024; 4:30 pm – 7:30 pm – 252 Main Street.

• Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, September 16, 2024 @ 7:00 pm - Town
Hall Assembly Room.

• Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall
Assembly Room.

• Coffee with a Cop: Friday, September 20, 2024; 9:00 am - 10:30 am – Community
Room.

• Movie in the Park: Paw Patrol - The Mighty Movie (pg): Friday, September 20, 2024;
7:30 – 9:00 pm - Winterville Recreation Park Amphitheater.

• Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 @ 6:30 pm – Operation
Center.

• Human Relations Board Meeting: Thursday, September 26, 2024 @ 7:00 – Executive
Conference Room.

• Movie in the Park: Date Night! Top Gun Maverick (pg-13): Friday, September 27, 2024;
7:30 – 9:00 pm - Winterville Recreation Park Amphitheater.

• Agenda Review Meeting: Thursday, October 10, 2024 @4:00 pm – Town Hall Executive
Conference Room.

• Market on the Square: Thursday, October 10, 2024; 4:30 pm – 7:30 pm – 252 Main
Street.

• Regular Town Council Meeting: Monday, October 14, 2024 @ 6:00 pm - Town Hall
Assembly Room.

XVI. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN
MANAGER.

XVII. CLOSED SESSION:

NCGS § 143-318.11. (5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating
agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in
negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or proposed contract for
the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the
amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or
proposed employment contract.

XVIII. ADJOURN.

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the 
meeting should notify the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at (252) 756-2221 ext. 2344 at least forty-eight (48) 
hours prior to the meeting. (Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

2



Dr. Maria A. Pharr, Pitt Community College President 

Congratulations to Dr. Maria Pharr on being selected as the next President of Pitt Community College! 
We look forward to seeing all you have to offer our community. "[Dr.] Pharr says becoming PCC 
president is a chance “to weave together the elements” of her “experience, passion and values to 
enhance the lives of Pitt County citizens.” Her goal is to ensure Pitt is a model community college for 
employee satisfaction, student achievement, and economic and workforce development." 

The State Board of Community Colleges held its regularly scheduled meeting and approved Dr. Maria 
A. Pharr to serve as the next president of Pitt Community College.

Pharr, who has been president of South Piedmont Community College (SPCC) for the past seven 
years, will become only the sixth president in PCC’s 63-year history and the first woman to serve as 
the college’s top administrator. She replaces Dr. Lawrence Rouse, who retired in June after six years 
with Pitt, and is expected to begin her duties August 13. 

“I am grateful for the opportunity to serve as next president of Pitt Community College and look forward 
to contributing to the college’s legacy of leadership excellence,” Pharr said. “As one of the top 
institutions in the North Carolina Community College System, PCC has been a catalyst for workforce 
development in eastern North Carolina and a place where individuals can cultivate the skills and talents 
needed to realize their dreams and enhance their lives. I believe our best days are ahead, and I’m 
excited about leading the college to its highest potential.” 

After graduating cum laude from St. Andrews University with a bachelor’s degree in Biology in 1987, 
Pharr earned a master’s degree in Science Education from East Carolina University in 2000. She 
received a doctorate in Higher Education Administration from ECU in 2014. 

3



Pharr says becoming PCC president is a chance “to weave together the elements” of her “experience, 
passion and values to enhance the lives of Pitt County citizens.” Her goal is to ensure Pitt is a model 
community college for employee satisfaction, student achievement, and economic and workforce 
development. 
 
PCC Trustees Chairman Charles Ellis says Pharr’s more than 14 years of experience as a community 
college administrator and proven record of success set her apart from a strong and diverse pool of 
candidates from across the nation. 
 
“Through the assistance of Kennon Briggs and the Association of Community College Trustees 
organization he serves, the Pitt Community College Board of Trustees conducted an equitable, 
inclusive, and transparent national search for Dr. Lawrence Rouse’s successor,” Ellis said. “After 
reviewing numerous applications, conducting many interviews, and going through the results of surveys 
submitted by employees and members of the community, it became abundantly clear to PCC Trustees 
that Dr. Maria Pharr was the ideal candidate to lead Pitt Community College.” 
 
Pharr, who grew up in Havelock, is no stranger to the PCC campus. She served as Pitt’s Assistant Vice 
President of Academic Affairs from 2011 to 2014, helping the college meet SACSCOC accreditation 
standards, improve distance learning programming, and strengthen collaboration with Pitt County 
Schools to expand Career and College Promise offerings, enhance communication, and increase 
student enrollment. She was also instrumental in developing a partnership with N.C. Wesleyan 
University that gave PCC students a chance to earn associate and bachelor’s degrees on the Pitt 
campus within three years. 
 
“I had the pleasure of working with Dr. Pharr when she first came to PCC and found her to be a 
dedicated, creative and thoughtful leader,” PCC Interim President Ricky Brown said. “The college will 
be in excellent hands with Dr. Pharr leading the way, and I look forward to welcoming her back to 
Winterville.” 
 
Three years after leaving PCC to become the N.C. Community College System’s (NCCCS) executive 
director of BioNetwork and Life Science Initiatives, Pharr was named SPCC president. Calling upon 
her collaborative and inclusive leadership style, she established the college as an integral partner in 
economic and workforce development, as well as in community and cultural engagement, in Union and 
Anson counties. 
 
“During my tenure as South Piedmont president, the college realized explosive growth, award-winning 
innovation, and reputational excellence, resulting in significant improvement in net position and 
organizational strength,” Pharr said. “Since 2018, SPCC’s student enrollment has increased 18.6% 
while NCCCS enrollment has declined 4% within the same timeframe.” 
 
In addition to her work with PCC and South Piedmont, Pharr’s higher educational career includes 
service in several roles with Craven Community College (CCC), including dean of Liberal Arts and 
University Transfer, director of Planning and Assessment, and Science, Math, Health/PE chair. She 
also taught biology at CCC and Lenoir Community College. 
 
Prior to her work with North Carolina community colleges, Pharr was a field chemist for the N.C. 
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services. 

4



 

PROCLAMATION 

SEPTEMBER 11, 2001 - DAY OF REMEMBRANCE 

WHEREAS, in an unprovoked and senseless act of terrorism, four civilian aircraft were hijacked on 

September 11, 2001, and crashed in New York City, Pennsylvania and the Pentagon, resulting in a 

momentous loss of innocent lives of all heritages; and, 

WHEREAS, while we still continue to recover from the loss of innocent lives, the spirit of the United 

States has been revitalized, giving way to expressions of patriotism; and, 

WHEREAS, we continue to offer support to the families and friends who lost loved ones in the 

devastating events of this day, and especially our firefighters, police, and first responders who continue to step 

forward and serve our communities with dedication and vigilance; and 

WHEREAS, inspired by the heroism of our nation’s public service personnel, military service members 

and countless volunteers, our nation found unity and strength; and, 

WHEREAS, from the tragedy of September 11 emerged a stronger nation, renewed by the spirit of 

national pride, a true love of country, and tested the strength and resolve of our country, they also reminded us 

of the values set out by our forefathers who saw a vision for the United States that we would live and be free of 

tyrannical rule, and today we are even more determined than ever that we will not give in to terrorism and 

threats to the safety and security of the United States; and, 

WHEREAS, Americans also have fought back against terror by choosing to overcome evil with good by 

loving their neighbors as they would like to be loved, contributing to relief efforts, and volunteering their time to 

aid those in need; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Richard E. Hines, Mayor and Winterville Town Council do hereby proclaim 

September 9, 2024, as the 911 Day of Remembrance in the Town of Winterville and urge our citizens to 

recognize the heroism of firefighters, rescue and law enforcement personnel, military service members and the 

many volunteers who responded to these tragic events with courage, selfless compassion, determination and 

skill; and to remember the victims and innocent lives lost as a result of the tragic events on September 11, 

2001. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be affixed this 9th day 

of September 2024. 

 

 

 

   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
   
 Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

5



 

PROCLAMATION 
PUBLIC POWER WEEK OCTOBER 6 - 12, 2024 

 

WHEREAS, the citizens of the Town of Winterville, place a high value on local choice 
community services and therefore have chosen to operate a community-owned, electric utility and, 
as customers and owners of our electric utility, have a direct say in utility operations and policies; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville provides our homes, businesses, schools, social 
services, and local government agencies with reliable, efficient, and safe electricity, employing 
sound business practices designed to ensure the best possible service and rates; and, 

WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville is a valuable community asset that contributes to the 
well being of local citizens through energy efficiency, customer service, environmental protection, 
economic development, and safety awareness; and, 

WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville is a dependable and trustworthy institution whose local 
operation provides many consumer protections and continues to make our community a better 
place to live and work, and contributes to protecting environment; and, 

WHEREAS, our community joins hands with more than 2,000 other public power systems in 
the United States in this celebration of public power, which puts our residents, businesses, and the 
community first; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town of Winterville will continue to work to bring cost effective, 
safe, reliable electricity to community homes and businesses just as it has since 1900, the year 
when the utility was created to serve all the citizens of the Town of Winterville; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Richard E. Hines, Mayor of the Town of Winterville hereby 
designate the week of October 6 - 12, 2024, as Public Power Week to recognize the people behind 
public power in the Town of Winterville for their contributions to the community and to educate 
customer owners, policy makers, and employees on the benefits of public power. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be affixed 
this 9th day of September 2024. 

 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
   
 Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

6



 

PROCLAMATION 

RECOVERY MONTH - SEPTEMBER 2024 

WHEREAS, it is essential to celebrate the resilience of individuals who have bravely 
faced their struggles and have made significant strides towards a healthier, more fulfilling life; 
and, 

WHEREAS, this month serves as a vital reminder of the ongoing journey many individuals 
face as they work towards recovery from substance use disorders and mental health challenges; 
and, 

WHEREAS, this proclamation serves as a call to action for each of us to prioritize our 
health and support one another; and, 

WHEREAS, Recovery Month not only highlights the commitment of these individuals but 
also emphasizes the importance of community support, education, and advocacy; and, 

WHEREAS, together, we can break the stigma surrounding addiction and mental health, 
fostering a more supportive environment for all; and, 

WHEREAS, let us also take this opportunity to recognize the numerous organizations, 
healthcare providers, and volunteers who dedicate their time and resources to support those in 
need. Their unwavering commitment is instrumental in guiding individuals toward recovery and 
rebuilding their lives; and, 

WHEREAS, together, let us commit to making Winterville a beacon of hope and recovery, 
where every person feels valued and supported; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Richard E. Hines, Mayor of the Town of Winterville hereby 
proclaim September 2024 as Recovery Month. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be 
affixed this 9th day of September 2024. 

 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
   
 Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

7



Received 08/25/2024 DAH

8



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: September 9, 2024 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Council Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of Minutes. 

Attachment: Draft Minutes of the Council meetings listed below. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 8/28/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 9/3/2024 ☒ TM: 9/3/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 9/3/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the following set of Council Meeting Minutes: 

❖ August 5, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of Minutes. 

 

9



 

Page 1 of 26 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, AUGUST 5, 2024 – 6:00 PM 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 6:00 PM in the Town Hall 
Assembly Room, with Mayor Richard E. Hines presiding. The following were present: 

 
Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem 
Shantel Hawkins, Councilwoman 

Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman 

Lisa Smith, Councilwoman 
Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 

Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 
Chris Williams, Police Chief 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Cliff McGuffin, Public Works Director 

Ron Mills, Interim Electric Director 
Jessica Manning, Finance Director 

Evan Johnston, Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer 
Diane White, Parks and Recreation Director 

Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 
Angela Fuller, Human Resource Director 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Hines called the meeting to order. 
 
Mayor Hines asked for a moment of silence for Raymie Styons who die over the weekend. 
 
INVOCATION: Councilwoman Roberson gave the Invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Hines led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Hines welcomed the public. 
 
ROLL CALL: All Present. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers requested an amendment to the Agenda to add a contribution to the 
All Stars and Items from Town Manager Parker. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell to approve the 
amended agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0.  

10



 

Page 2 of 26 

RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEES: The Department Heads introduced the following employees. 
1. Larry Davis; Utility Maintenance Mechanic. 
2. Tyler Mizell; Equipment Operator. 
3. Jim Miller; Assistant Fire Chief. 
4. Bobby Paige; Promotion to Fire Captain. 
5. Frankie Lopez; Promotion to Fire Captain. 
6. Spencer Albritton; Promotion to Fire Captain. 
7. Carson Collins; Promotion to Fire Captain. 
8. Alex Caldaro; Promotion to Fire Engineer. 
9. Tristyn Daughtry; Economic Development Planner. 
10. Mike Weldin; Part-time Building Inspector. 

 
RECOGNITION OF ALL-STAR TEAMS: 

1. 2024 Winterville 8-Year-Old Cal Ripken All Star Team: Manager Tre Stallings. 

• Won the 8-Year-Old Cal Ripken Age Division for the Eastern North Carolina Babe Ruth State 
Tournament. 

2. 2024 Winterville 9-Year-Old Cal Ripken All Star Team: Manager Chris Gladson. 

• Runner up for the 9-Year-Old Cal Ripken Age Division for the Eastern North Carolina Babe 
Ruth State Tournament. 

3. 2024 Winterville 11-Year-Old Cal Ripken All Star Team: Manager Robbie Johnson. 

• Runner up for the 11-Year-Old Cal Ripken Age Division for the Eastern North Carolina Babe 
Ruth State Tournament. 

 
PROCLAMATIONS: Town Clerk Harvey read the Proclamation(s). 

1. Watermelon Festival. 
2. 2024 Winterville 12-Year-Old Cal Ripken All Star Team: Manager Brad Sikes. 

• Won the 12-Year-Old Cal Ripken Age Division for the Eastern North Carolina Babe Ruth State 
Tournament. 

• Won the 12-Year-Old Cal Ripken Age Division for the South East Region Tournament. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Hawkins to make a 
$7,000 contribution to the 2024 Winterville 12-Year-Old Cal Ripken All Star Team for the trip to 
the Babe Ruth Cal Ripken World Series in Branson, Missouri, August 7-18, 2024. Motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 
SHORT RECESS 
 
PRESENTATIONS: 
 
1. Electric Department: Safety Award. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
Yarborough Rezoning - Parcel Number 80600 - Planning and Economic Development Director Penn 
gave the following presentation: 
 

11



 

Page 3 of 26 

 
 

 
 

 
 

12



 

Page 4 of 26 

 
 

 
 

 
 

13



 

Page 5 of 26 

 
 

 
 

 
 

14



 

Page 6 of 26 

 
 

 
 

 
 

15



 

Page 7 of 26 

 
 

 
 

 
 

16



 

Page 8 of 26 

 
 

 
 

Councilman Moye asked does standing water remain. Public Works Director McGuffin noted that the 
location near the swamp and the lower end of the watershed. Planning and Economic Development 
Director Penn said each development requires individual review. Councilwoman Hawkins was 
concerned over drainage problems. Planning and Economic Development Director Penn said the 
development will have to be reviewed prior to approval. Councilwoman Hawkins asked to explain the 
difference in the zones. Planning and Economic Development Director Penn clarified the differences 
and sizes. Councilwoman Smith said larger lots have more impervious surface. 
 
Mayor Hines declared the public hearing open, asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the 
Yarborough rezoning request. None spoke. 
 
Mayor Hines asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the Yarborough rezoning request.  
 
Marie Peedin, the applicant, and engineer for the project explained efforts that will be done to minimize 
run-off. Mayor Hines asked what size the catch basins are. Marie Peedin said 2-foot by 4-foot standard; 
4-foot by 4-foot in some situations. Councilman Moye asked about a sand filter. Marie Peedin said can 
be utilized for smaller areas, sand will filter the run-off. Councilman Moye asked can you enter and exit 
at other location. Marie Peedin said yes. 

17



 

Page 9 of 26 

Mayor Hines declared the public hearing closed. Mayor Hines asked for any further discussion or any 
more questions. Hearing none what is Council’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the R-12.5 
Yarborough Rezoning request as it is Consistent with the Winterville Comprehensive Plan, is 
reasonable, and in the public’s interest. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Cornerstone Annexation (Last Phase) - Planning and Economic Development Director Penn gave the 
following presentation: 
 

 
 

 
 

18



 

Page 10 of 26 

 
 

 
 

 

 

19



 

Page 11 of 26 

Mayor Hines declared the public hearing open, asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the 
Cornerstone Annexation. None spoke. 
 
Mayor Hines asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the Cornerstone Annexation. None spoke. 
 
Mayor Hines declared the public hearing closed. Mayor Hines asked for any further discussion or any 
more questions. Councilman Moye asked if the R-6 would continue. Planning and Economic 
Development Director Penn responded yes. Hearing no additional questions, what is Council’s 
pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell to approve the 
Cornerstone Annexation request. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Mayor Hines read the Public Comment Policy. 
 
1. Mattie deJesus – Mill Street and Boyd Street intersection 
 
2. Christie Leary – Blackstone Drive commercial vehicles. 
 
Councilman Moye asked how many vehicles and are they fenced. Christie Leary noted the number 
vehicles and problems in area. Councilwoman Roberson is concerned that the access road is not open 
and signage up. Councilman Moye asked where we stand. Planning and Economic Development 
Director Penn has contacted the owner about the problem and is waiting for a response. The fire lane 
issue will be researched. Councilwoman Roberson can we do anything, fire lane. Planning and 
Economic Development Director Penn said the Town should not have to improve the road. Fire Chief 
Moore said the access road/fire lane must be open, marked, signs up, and clear. Councilwoman 
Hawkins said there are two owners for the access road, contacts should be made to the owner, and 
action taken quickly. Police Chief Williams noted that the first contact was in 2017 and the problem has 
been on-going due to distance from a residence. Councilwoman Smith we need to direct staff to 
research an ordinance to solve this type problem. Town Attorney Lassiter said we can look into 
methods to address this issue. Councilwoman Roberson said would like to see something done. 
Planning and Economic Development Director Penn said the owner can develop, and issues will all be 
taken care of. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Items included in the Consent Agenda: 
1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes: 

➢ May 6, 2024 Budget Progress Minutes. and 
➢ May 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes. and 
➢ May 21, 2024 Council Budget Session #1 Minutes, and 
➢ May 23, 2024 Council Budget Session #2 Minutes, and 
➢ May 28, 2024 Council Budget Session #3 Minutes, and 
➢ June 3, 2024 Budget Public Hearing Minutes, and 
➢ June 10, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes. 

2. Watermelon Festival Requests: 
a. Parade Permit and Fee Waiver. 
b. Traffic and Parking. 
c. Park Hours. 
d. Signs and Banners. 
e. Noise Ordinance Exemption and Fee Waiver. 
f. Request for Bathroom Use. 

3. Purchase of New Christmas Pole Mount Light Decorations for Winterville Streets. 
4. Budget Amendment: 2024-2025-1. 
5. Tax Settlement FY 2023-2024. 

20



 

Page 12 of 26 

Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell to approve 
the consent agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Councilman Moye asked can the Christmas lights be extended towards the north along Old Tar Road 
and to provide a figure. Assistant Town Manager Bowers said we have contacted GUC and they have 
given preliminary approval. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Quail Trace Preliminary Plat - Planning and Economic Development Director Penn gave the following 
presentation: 
 

 
 

 
 

21



 

Page 13 of 26 

 
 

 
 

 
 

22



 

Page 14 of 26 

 
 

Mayor Hines asked for any discussion or any questions. Hearing none what is Council’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve 
the Quail Trace Preliminary Plat. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
2. Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Ordinance Change Consideration to allow ADU’s - Planning and 
Economic Development Director Penn gave the following presentation: 
 

 
 

23



 

Page 15 of 26 

 
 

 
 

 
 

24



 

Page 16 of 26 

 
 

 
 

 
 

25



 

Page 17 of 26 

 
 

 
 

 
 

26



 

Page 18 of 26 

 
 

 
 

 
 

27



 

Page 19 of 26 

 
 

 
 

 

 

28



 

Page 20 of 26 

Council and Staff discussed the topic in-depth and possible ways to approach. Councilwoman Smith 
said she sees concerns; however, multi-generational needs are a possible reason to allow. Mayor 
Hines asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is Council’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilwoman Hawkins to make no 
changes to the Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Ordinance. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson said that have people spoken to her are for family needs and she would like 
to move forward. Mayor Pro Tem Harrell she would like to look at a no rent clause. Planning and 
Economic Development Director Penn noted that cannot prohibit rentals and will researched on the 
family basis. Mayor Pro Tem Harrell said exemptions are possible and noted that Raleigh has limited. 
Town Attorney Lassiter said this is a hot topic, a new direction things are going. If we proceed, will bring 
restrictions. Mayor Hines said consider new requests, frequently comment by citizen affect value of 
property. Councilwoman Hawkins said she seconded the motion because it will open many situations, 
need to consider all factors. 
 
Motion failed, 2-3. Mayor Pro Tem Harrell, Councilwoman Roberson, and Councilwoman Smith 
opposed. 
 
Councilwoman Smith said draft changes that can be considered by Council. Mayor Pro Tem Harrell 
said we can consider different options. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to draft 
Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Ordinance language with options for Council Consideration. 
Motion carried, 3-2, Councilwoman Hawkins and Councilman Moye opposed. 
 
3. Award of Mowing Contract to Precision Lawn Care - Public Works Director McGuffin provided the 
following information: 
 
Staff advertised the 2024-2025 invitation for bids on the website and in the newspaper on May 4, 2024 
with a due date of May 27, 2024 for bids to be turned in. We received one bid from Precision Lawn 
Care in the amount of $131,350 for all Town mowing locations for a year with the option to extend for 3 
years should we be satisfied with the services. Precision Lawn Care has been preforming these 
services for the Town for many years and has always provided excellent service. 
 
Mayor Hines asked for any discussion or questions. Hearing none what is Council’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell to award the 
Mowing Contract to Precision Lawn Care in the amount of $131,350. Motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 
4. Amended Funding Offer for 2020 Sewer Pump Station Rehab from DEQ - Assistant Town Manager 
Bowers provided the following information: 
 
The Town has obtained funding in the amount of $8,897,232. This funding also included $500,000 in 
debt forgiveness. This is a 0% interest loan and is for a term of 20 years. The annual debt service 
payment is $419,861.60 and it will cost the average customer $7.67 per month. This project will build a 
new Chapman Street Pumpstation to replace the station that is currently over capacity. It will also 
increase the capacity of the Church Street Pumpstation to handle all of the growth on the south side of 
Town. This project will also overhaul control panels around Town at other stations. This project will also 
eliminate the Winterville Crossing Pumpstation. Debt Service payments will begin as early as May 2026 
but will most likely be October of 2026. 
 

29



 

Page 21 of 26 

 
 
Mayor Hines asked for any discussion or questions. Hearing none what is Council’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell to amend the 
Funding Offer for 2020 Sewer Pump Station Rehab from DEQ and adopt Resolution 24-R-081. 
Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 

30



 

Page 22 of 26 

5. Improvements for an All Way Stop intersection at Mill Street and Boyd Street - Assistant Town 
Manager Bowers provided the following information: 
 
The Town Council expressed concerns regarding the intersection of Mill Street and Boyd Street. As a 
result, staff reached out to NCDOT and conveyed the concerns of the Town Council. NCDOT listened 
to the request and reviewed the intersection to determine if improvements could be made. They 
determined that this intersection has had a high number of traffic accidents over the last 5 years. A 
resolution is requested by NCDOT. Once adopted we will communicate the Town Council’s vote for the 
improvements to be installed by NCDOT 
 
Staff and Council discussed the item included the advantages and disadvantages of an all way stop. 
 
Mayor Hines asked for additional discussion. Hearing none what is Council’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to table the 
item until the September meeting and asked staff to review and provide additional information 
from NCDOT concerning the improvements for an All Way Stop intersection at Mill Street and 
Boyd Street. Motion carried, 3-2. Councilwoman Hawkins and Councilman Moye opposed. 
 
OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
1. Huge Trees on Properties and Resident’s need for assistance. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins noted the Tree Board is inactive. Assistant Town Manager Bowers said a long 
time ago, not aware of actions, can research past action. Town is concerned over doing work on private 
property. Town Attorney Lassiter said Town has no authority to go onto private property. Councilwoman 
Hawkins said she would like staff to go back and research the topic. There has to be something the 
Town can do. Mayor Hines asked for any further discussion or any more questions. 
 
2. Mental Health and Community Resources. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins said there are concerns in the Town and across the country. Take a stance or 
partner with others for a helpful support for those in need. Mayor Pro Tem Harrell said appreciates what 
you are bringing forward and would like to see the Town have a health provider come share with staff 
and CIT training of police officers Mayor Hines asked for any further discussion or any more questions. 
 
3. Update: Intersection and Pedestrian Safety Measures. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins spoke to the Mill Street and Boyd Street intersection. Councilman Moye took 
to MPO for the need of additional safety measures Councilman Moye said MPO does not take safety 
concerns into consideration. Mayor Hines said we take concerns to them. Assistant Town Manager 
Bowers the MPO agenda considers different information; MPO prioritizes projects. Assistant Town 
Manager Bowers noted that NCDOT has improved Highway 11 - Mill Street - Vernon White Road 
intersection. Beacon Drive - Highway 11 changes are in the works. We have built relationships with 
NCDOT to improve areas. Mayor Hines asked for any further discussion or any more questions.  
 
4. Town-Based Transportation. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins spoke to Town based transportation. Council has voted down; however, it is 
important that this become a priority, it is very important. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Hawkins and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell for the Town 
Manager to revisit Town based transportation and investigate other options. 
 

31



 

Page 23 of 26 

Councilman Moye said cost was the issue. Councilwoman Roberson said we investigated the GREAT 
Bus and it was costly. Councilwoman Hawkins said that was some time ago, do not want to take on the 
liability of injuries. Councilwoman Roberson asked what kinds of methods. Councilwoman Hawkins said 
private contractors, and others; investigate methods and costs. Mayor Hines asked for any further 
discussion or any more questions. 
 
Motion carried, 4-1. Councilwoman Roberson opposed. 
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Harrell said at the NC BEMO they had a lot of information on Equity and Justice for all. 
Additionally, we should contact the American Flood Coalition and investigate joining and the costs. 
Mayor Pro Tem Harrell said the thriving community, grants projects can be funded. How can we obtain 
this assistance, including small cleanup and air quality? 
 
REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
 
Planning and Economic Development Director Penn: Three projects under construction, nine residential 
projects under review by the Technical Review Committee, and five commercial projects in the works. 
 
Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer Johnston: Welcome to have Mike Weldin on staff as a 
part-time building inspector, and code enforcement for grass is increasing due to recent rainfall. 
 
Interim Electric Director Mills: Numerous installations on-going, trimming and preparing for the storm is 
underway. 
 
Public Works Director McGuffin: Storm prep is underway, however, there will be some flooding in low 
lying areas, several projects are wrapping up, and the cemetery addition is moving forward. 
 
Finance Director Manning: Busy preparing for the annual audit with new firm starting work, 2024 tax 
bills have been mailed, and we are still taking applications for Greene Lamp assistance. To date, we 
have had 116 applications approved. Reminder if someone applied in 2023, they can apply again in 
2024. 
 
Parks and Recreation Director White: Baseball and a variety of activities winding down for the season. 
Councilman Moye asked about the Multipurpose building. Parks and Recreation Director White said the 
contract has been signed. Councilwoman Hawkins asked will we get updates and be brought in for a 
kick-off meeting to set-up milestones and get periodic updates. Parks and Recreation Director White 
noted that Council will be kept updated as progress and activities are made. 
 
Human Resource Director Fuller: Open enrollment, United Way Campaign events, and 15 open 
positions in Administration, Parks and Recreation, Fire, and Police; received over 275 applications for 
open positions are on-going. 
 
Fire Chief Moore: Very busy with inspections, training, hiring positions, fire master plan, and the new 
ISO rating. Councilman Moye asked about concerns with community fire. Fire Chief Moore  noted that 
fine relationships exist with them. 
 
Police Chief Williams: Community relations, guest speaker at Senior Citizens meeting, and focus on 
trouble spots on-going. Councilwoman Hawkins said thank you; enjoyed the field trip, wants another for 
youth to see. Police Chief Williams noted we now have a Drone for use. Councilwoman Hawkins said 
she enjoyed Coffee with a Cop and would like to explore a different time. 
 
  

32



 

Page 24 of 26 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Town Clerk Harvey gave the following announcements: 
 

• Market on the Square: - National Night Out/Back to School Bash: Thursday, August 8, 2024; 4:30 
pm – 7:30 pm – 252 Main Street. 

• September Newsletter Information Due: Thursday, August 8, 2024. 

• ElectriCities 2024 Annual Conference: Sunday, August 11, 2024 – Thursday, August 15, 2024 - 
Omni Grove Park Inn in Asheville, NC. 

• Coffee with a Cop: Friday, August 16, 2024; 9:00 am - 10:30 am – Community Room. 

• Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, August 19, 2024 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 
Room. 

• Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly Room. 

• Winterville Watermelon Festival: Thursday August 22, 2024 – Sunday, August 25, 2024 - Winterville 
Recreation Park. 

• Human Relations Board Meeting: Thursday, August 22, 2024 @ 7:00 – Executive Conference 
Room - Cancelled. 

• Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 @ 6:30 pm – Operation Center. 

• September 9th Agenda Information Due: Wednesday, August 28, 2024. 

• Labor Day Holiday - Town Offices Closed: Monday, September 2, 2024. 

• Agenda Review Meeting: Thursday, September 5, 2024 @4:00 pm – Town Hall Executive 
Conference Room. 

• Friday Night Concert: 6 Pack: Friday, September 6, 2024; 7:00 – 8:30 pm - Winterville Recreation 
Park Amphitheater. 

• Regular Town Council Meeting: Monday, September 9, 2024 @ 6:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 
Room. 

 
REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR, AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN 
MANAGER: 
 
Attorney Lassiter: No report, Closed session tonight. 
 
Councilwoman Smith: Congratulations to new staff, and noted the mosquito spraying, Electric safety 
award, and thanks to the baseball teams. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson: Thanks to everyone on the Human Relations Board. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Harrell: Thanks to staff for going above and beyond. 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins: Staff helpful, good luck to baseball team, school students, and noted that the 
Winterville app is moving forward. 
 
Councilman Moye: Thanks to staff and Council. Animal control is a serious problem, time to resume 
urgent repair, and have a safe Labor Day. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers: Mosquito control is helped if residents get rid of standing water 
around your house. SS4A application for transportation and safety study proceeding. Moving forward 
with rate study to work with DEQ. Eye on the storm depending on strength. Condolences to Ray 
Hardee family. 
 
Mayor Hines: Congratulations to the baseball teams. Council is very transparent. 
 
Mayor Hines requested a motion to go into Closed Session for the following reasons. 
 

33



 

Page 25 of 26 

NCGS § 143-318.11. (3) To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in 
order to preserve the attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which 
privilege is hereby acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed 
session and nothing herein shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that 
otherwise would be open merely because an attorney employed or retained by the public body 
is a participant. The public body may consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning 
the handling or settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative 
procedure. If the public body has approved or considered a settlement, other than a malpractice 
settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that settlement shall be 
reported to the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as possible within a 
reasonable time after the settlement is concluded, and 
 
NCGS § 143-318.11. (5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents 
concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price 
and other material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property 
by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other material 
terms of an employment contract or proposed employment contract. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to go into Closed 
Session. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Entered into Closed Session at 9:40 pm. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to return to Open 
Session. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to keep the 
Farmstead Development in the Winterville water and sewer service area. Motion carried, 3-2. 
Mayor Pro Tem Harrell and Councilwoman Hawkins opposed. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilman Moye to declare the Old 
Tar Road electric sub-station land surplus for purpose of NCDOT Old Tar Road widening 
project. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell to accept the 
NCDOT offer of $53,325 for the electric sub-station surplus land for purpose of NCDOT Old Tar 
Road widening project. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell to approve 
$19,716.67 on the Consent Judgement for the easement settlement on the R. E. Davenport 
eminent domain case. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell and seconded by Councilwoman Hawkins to approve 
the $5,000 settlement offer for the Beatrice Henderson claim. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
  

34



 

Page 26 of 26 

ADJOURN: 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to adjourn 
the meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 11:05 pm. 
 

Adopted this the 9th day of September 2024. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

35



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: September 9, 2024 

Presenter: Jessica Manning, Finance Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Budget Amendment 2024-2025-2. 

Action Requested: Approval of Budget Amendment. 

Attachment: Budget Amendment. 

Prepared By: Jessica Manning, Finance Director Date: 8/28/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 9/3/2024 ☒ TM: 9/3/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 9/3/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

This is the second budget amendment for the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year. 

The first item addressed in this budget amendment covers the contribution from the Town to the 12U All Star 

Cal Ripken Team for the 2024 World Series Tournament in the amount of $7,000. 

The second item addresses the need to increase the contracted services line items for the Grounds and 

Maintenance department and the Stormwater fund to cover the increase in the mowing services contract in 

the amount of $44,750 for the new year. 

Budgetary Impact: The total budget amendment will increase the budget in the amount of $51,750. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of Budget Amendment 2024-2025-2. 

 

36



 

SECTION 1. Revenues are to be changed as follows:

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Fund Account Increase Decrease

Fund Balance Appropriation 15 3831 7,000$            

Fund Balance Appropriation 10 3831 40,750$          

Fund Balance Appropriation 63 3831 4,000$            

Total 51,750$       -$            

SECTION 2. Appropriations are to be changed as follows:

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Account Department Fund Increase Decrease

Cal Ripken All Star 15-6010-00 4285 Parks and Recreation 7,000$            

Contracted Services 10-4260-02 4233 Grounds and Lawn Maintenance General 40,750$          

Contracted Services 63-7420-00 4233 Stormwater 4,000$            

Total 51,750$       -$            

Richard E. Hines, Mayor

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the Town of Winterville, that the following amendment be made to the annual 

budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025:

BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 24-25-2

Adopted the 9th day of September 2024.

37



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: September 9, 2024 

Presenter: Jessica Manning, Finance Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Charge the Tax Collector with collection of the 2024-2025 Tax Levy. 

Action Requested: Charge the Tax Collector of the 2024-2025 Tax Levy. 

Attachment: None. 

Prepared By: Jessica Manning, Finance Director Date: 8/28/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 9/3/2024 ☒ TM: 9/3/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 9/3/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

The State of North Carolina requires that each year the Tax Collector be charged with the collection of the 

tax levy for taxes. This year the levy is $5,935,805.98. 

Budgetary Impact: $5,935,805.98. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council Charge the Tax Collector with collection of 2024-2025 Tax 
Levy. 

 

38



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: September 9, 2024 

Presenter: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Southbrook Annexation. 

Action Requested: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of Annexation. 

Attachment: Annexation Petition, Annexation Map, Legal Description, Resolution 24-R-091, and Draft 
Certification of Sufficiency. 

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director Date: 8/26/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 9/3/2024 ☒ TM: 9/3/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 9/3/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: Chapel Hill Foundation Real Estate Holdings, Inc. 

Location: Between Laurie Ellis Road and Church Street Extension. 

Parcel Numbers: 82582, 19880, 80704, 83029. 

Site Data: 246.177 Acres. 

Zoning District: R-6 & M-R Conditional District Planned Unit Development. 

Staff Analysis: 

Southbrook is a 246 acre Planned Unit Development that will feature up to 612 residential units. 

Anticipated Annexation Schedule: 

August 9, 2024: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency. 

October 14, 2024: Schedule Public Hearing. 

November 4, 2024: Hold Public Hearing. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency. 

 

39



40



41



B
R

O
O

K
S

T
O

N
E

P
H

A
S

E
 1

B
K

 7
1
 P

G
 1

1
8

M
E

L
L
O

N
 D

O
W

N
S

P
H

A
S

E
 1

B
K

 7
1
 P

G
 1

9
1

M
E

L
L
O

N
 D

O
W

N
S

P
H

A
S

E
 1

1
-B

B
K

 7
9
 P

G
 1

3
0

L
A

U
R

IE
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

P
H

3
, 
S

E
C

T
 A

P
B

 8
1
 P

G
 5

2

L
A

U
R

IE
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

P
H

3
, 
S

E
C

T
 B

P
B

 8
2
 P

G
 5

5

H
O

L
L
Y

 G
R

O
V

E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
P

B
 8

4
 P

G
 8

9

42



Legal Description For 

Chapel Hill Foundation Real Estate Holdings LLC 

Winterville Township, Pitt County 

North Carolina 

 

Commencing at a point, said point being an iron pipe found along the eastern right-of-way of Church 

Street Ext. (SR 1714) in Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina. Point further described as the 

northwestern corner of the Annie Mae E. Allen Life Estate property as recorded in Deed Book DC 108, 

Page 1, Pitt County Registry. Point also described as a western corner of the Chapel Hill Foundation Real 

Estate Holdings Inc. property as recorded in Deed Book 3448 Page 378 and the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

Thence along the eastern right-of-way of Church Street Ext. N 13°49'16" E a distance of 839.61 feet to an 

iron pipe found. Thence with a curve turning to the right with an arc length of 34.22 feet, with a radius of 

970.00 feet, with a chord bearing of N 14°49'55" E, with a chord length of 34.22 feet to an iron pipe 

found. Thence S 76°40'42" E a distance of 221.56 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 13°21'42" E a 

distance of 199.94 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 76°41'35" E a distance of 48.55 feet to an iron 

pipe found. Thence S 76°43'28" E a distance of 79.97 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 76°41'04" E a 

distance of 80.06 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 76°43'38" E a distance of 80.00 feet to an iron pipe 

found. Thence S 76°38'17" E a distance of 79.88 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 76°42'13" E a 

distance of 95.07 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 76°53'54" E a distance of 233.88 feet to an iron 

pipe found. Thence S 76°11'58" E a distance of 80.03 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 76°18'57" E a 

distance of 79.91 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 76°44'16" E a distance of 81.00 feet to an iron pipe 

found. Thence S 76°02'02" E a distance of 48.73 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 77°35'50" E a 

distance of 31.28 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 76°36'08" E a distance of 338.06 feet to an iron 

pipe found. Thence N 00°31'39" E a distance of 182.63 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 00°29'08" E 

a distance of 330.30 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 00°38'02" E a distance of 65.26 feet to an 

concrete monument. Thence N 89°59'29" E a distance of 114.37 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 

89°58'14" E a distance of 203.88 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 89°58'34" E a distance of 28.92 

feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 89°56'11" E a distance of 114.38 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence 

S 89°59'31" E a distance of 173.14 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 89°54'48" E a distance of 87.40 

feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 89°58'10" E a distance of 172.53 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence 

S 89°56'54" E a distance of 590.76 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 89°50'17" E a distance of 80.27 

feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 89°50'37" E a distance of 79.81 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 

89°57'59" E a distance of 137.59 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 89°56'43" E a distance of 94.24 

feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 24°10'01" E a distance of 80.18 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 

23°59'09" E a distance of 140.25 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 24°08'47" E a distance of 80.05 

feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 24°05'04" E a distance of 79.83 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 

23°59'17" E a distance of 95.32 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 24°13'03" E a distance of 59.81 feet 

to an iron pipe found. Thence N 24°15'41" E a distance of 95.06 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 

24°08'17" E a distance of 80.01 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 24°06'04" E a distance of 68.97 feet 

to an iron pipe found. Thence N 25°06'13" E a distance of 44.47 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 

02°31'42" E a distance of 102.94 feet to an iron pipe found. 

  

43



Thence N 02°35'22" E a distance of 79.97 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 02°40'37" E a distance of 

80.02 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 02°38'11" E a distance of 79.90 feet to an iron pipe found. 

Thence N 02°38'58" E a distance of 80.02 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 02°37'12" E a distance of 

80.03 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 02°36'39" E a distance of 65.77 feet to an iron pipe found. 

Thence N 02°37'37" E a distance of 80.53 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 02°34'45" E a distance of 

100.31 feet to an iron pipe found along the southern right-of-way of Laurie Ellie Road (SR 1713). Thence 

across the right-of-way of Laurie Ellis Road N 09°30'52" E a distance of 60.00 feet to a point. Thence 

down the northern right-of-way of Laurie Ellis Road S 80°29'08" E a distance of 530.03 feet to a point. 

Thence across the right-of-way of Laurie Ellis Road S 09°30'52" W a distance of 60.00 feet to an iron pipe 

found. Thence S 01°56'14" W a distance of 708.73 feet to an existing axle. Thence S 88°58'00" E a 

distance of 152.87 feet to an existing axle. Thence S 00°09'02" W a distance of 171.26 feet to an iron 

pipe found. Thence S 00°13'41" W a distance of 1632.07 feet to an existing axle. Thence N 86°17'28" W a 

distance of 215.90 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 13°39'00" W a distance of 214.53 feet to an iron 

pipe found. Thence S 21°51'13" W a distance of 355.50 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence  N 78°17'01" 

W a distance of 371.81 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 45°24'01" W a distance of 198.70 feet to an 

iron pipe set. Thence S 88°23'03" W a distance of 244.59 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 26°55'31" 

W a distance of 449.06 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 42°39'50" E a distance of 75.00 feet to an 

iron pipe found. Thence S 19°34'18" E a distance of 74.12 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence S 84°01'21" 

W a distance of 665.25 feet to an iron pipe set. Thence S 00°28'33" W a distance of 65.15 feet to a 

concrete monument. Thence S 00°19'26" W a distance of 1555.90 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 

74°31'09" W a distance of 65.83 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 73°35'21" W a distance of 101.37 

feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 74°41'15" W a distance of 63.53 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence 

N 73°41'32" W a distance of 147.25 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 77°17'38" W a distance of 

212.23 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 72°38'39" W a distance of 99.96 feet to an iron pipe found. 

Thence N 73°01'28" W a distance of 81.53 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence  N 79°42'20" W a distance 

of 141.75 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 86°31'20" W a distance of 131.43 feet to an iron pipe 

found. Thence N 32°10'26" W a distance of 1303.35 feet to concrete monument. Thence S 85°20'28" W a 

distance of 501.60 feet to an iron pipe set. Thence N 61°11'51" W a distance of 51.66 feet to an iron pipe 

set. Thence N 33°16'57" E a distance of 74.40 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 33°16'57" E a distance 

of 101.95 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 33°32'17" E a distance of 202.81 feet to an iron pipe 

found. Thence N 35°14'59" E a distance of 173.09 feet to an iron pipe set. Thence N 62°59'38" W a 

distance of 20.21 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 62°59'38" W a distance of 97.24 feet to an iron 

pipe found. Thence N 63°12'47" W a distance of 176.47 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 63°11'09" 

W a distance of 108.02 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence  N 63°18'50" W a distance of 31.73 feet to an 

iron pipe found. Thence N 06°25'46" E a distance of 72.99 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 34°39'10" 

W a distance of 299.54 feet to an iron pipe found. Thence N 58°37'40" W a distance of 71.17 feet to an 

iron pipe found. Thence N 77°23'18" W a distance of 192.29 feet to an iron pipe found and the POINT OF 

BEGINNING and containing 246.177 acres (10723486 square feet). 

44



 

 

Resolution No. 24-R-091 
 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO INVESTIGATE 
A PETITION RECEIVED UNDER NCGS 160A-31 

 
 

SOUTHBROOK ANNEXATION 
PARCEL NUMBERS: 82582, 19880, 80704, 83029 

 
WHEREAS, petitions requesting annexation of an area described in said petitions were 

received June 25, 2024 by the Town Council; and 
 

WHEREAS, NCGS 160A-31 provides that the sufficiency of the petition shall be 
investigated by the Town Clerk before further annexation proceedings may take place; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Winterville seems it advisable to proceed in 
response to this request for annexation. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Winterville 
that: 
 
The Town Clerk is hereby directed to investigate the sufficiency of the above-described petition 
and to certify as soon as possible to the Town Council the result of the investigation. 
 
 

Adopted this the 9th day of September 2024. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

45



 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SUFFICIENCY 

 

SOUTHBROOK ANNEXATION 

PARCEL NUMBERS: 82582, 19880, 80704, 83029 

 

To the Town Council of the Town of Winterville, North Carolina: 

 

I, Donald Harvey, Town Clerk, do hereby certify that I have investigated the petition 

attached hereto and have found as a fact that said petition is signed by all owners of real property 

lying in the area described herein, in accordance with NCGS 160A-58.1. 

 

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town of 

Winterville this the 10th day of September 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

46



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: September 9, 2024 

Presenter: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Villa Grande Phase 3 Annexation. 

Action Requested: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of Annexation. 

Attachment: Annexation Petition, Annexation Map, Legal Description, Resolution 24-R-092, and Draft 
Certification of Sufficiency. 

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director Date: 8/26/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 9/3/2024 ☒ TM: 9/3/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 9/3/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: Nolan Commercial Contractors, Inc., Nolan W. Sydes. 

Location: On Red Forbes Road, north of Villa Grande’s existing homes. 

Parcel Numbers: 82582, 19880, 80704, 83029. 

Site Data: 22.733 Acres of Villa Grande and an additional 0.67 acres of Red Forbes Road in which 

the opposite side of the street is also annexed. 

Zoning District: R-10. 

Staff Analysis: 

Villa Grande Phase 3 is currently under construction and will add 40 new residential lots. This 

annexation will include a small portion of Red Forbes Road in which the opposite side of the Street 

is within the Town of Winterville. 

Anticipated Annexation Schedule:  

September 9, 2024: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency. 

October 14, 2024: Schedule Public Hearing. 

November 4, 2024: Hold Public Hearing. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council direct Town Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency. 

 

47



SV Pitt County, LLC

48



49



Exhibit “A” 

Legal Description 

Parcel Numbers 19880, 80704, 82582 and 83029 

Winterville, Pitt County, North Carolina 
 

 Beginning at a Point, said Point being the northeastern most corner of Common Area ‘B’ as 

shown on that certain plat entitled “Final Plat Villa Grande Phase One Section “A” dated June 14, 2017 as 

recorded in Book 81, Page 180-181 in the Pitt County Register of Deeds 

Thence, from said Point of Beginning, along North 74 degrees 59 minutes 48 seconds West for a 

distance of 154.33 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 87 degrees 07 minutes 51 seconds West for a distance of 414.10 feet to a point; 

 Thence, North 19 degrees 33 minutes 14 seconds West for a distance of 262.80 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 65 degrees 56 minutes 58 seconds West for a distance of 286.98 feet to a point; 

Thence, turning to the northwest and along and with the eastern boundary line of the Villa Grande 

Phase One Section “B” as recorded in Map Book 84, Page 134 of the Pitt County registry, North 

22 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West for a distance of 961.70 feet to a point;  

 Thence, North 67 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West for a distance of 138.81 feet to a point; 

 Thence, North 27 degrees 10 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 371.18 feet to a point; 
 Thence, South 75 degrees 20 minutes 43 seconds East for a distance of 259.58 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 40 degrees 22 minutes 57 seconds East for a distance of 17.79 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 34 degrees 40 minutes 21 seconds East for a distance of 31.91 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 64 degrees 29 minutes 35 seconds East for a distance of 41.35 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 53 degrees 33 minutes 41 seconds East for a distance of 32.75 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 60 degrees 43 minutes 49 seconds East for a distance of 31.46 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 47 degrees 26 minutes 05 seconds East for a distance of 59.39 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 25 degrees 16 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 37.20 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 12 degrees 27 minutes 38 seconds East for a distance of 42.01 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 10 degrees 52 minutes 13 seconds West for a distance of 151.42 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 02 degrees 16 minutes 35 seconds West for a distance of 42.95 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 19 degrees 30 minutes 18 seconds East for a distance of 97.46 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 27 degrees 55 minutes 19 seconds East for a distance of 75.06 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 31 degrees 35 minutes 42 seconds East for a distance of 32.01 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 59 degrees 54 minutes 10 seconds East for a distance of 53.21 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 77 degrees 20 minutes 28 seconds East for a distance of 55.68 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 72 degrees 11 minutes 12 seconds East for a distance of 56.87 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 89 degrees 16 minutes 54 seconds East for a distance of 40.54 feet to a point; 
Thence, North 86 degrees 22 minutes 55 seconds East for a distance of 669.95 feet to a point on 

the western right of way of Red Forbes Road; 

Thence, and along and with the western right of way of Red Forbes Road, South 12 degrees 11 

minutes 03 seconds West for a distance of 144.29 feet to a point; 

 Thence, South 09 degrees 42 minutes 11 seconds West for a distance of 337.42 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 10 degrees 38 minutes 41 seconds West for a distance of 220.48 feet to a point; 
Thence, South 14 degrees 24 minutes 34 seconds West for a distance of 49.97 feet to the Point of 

Beginning. 

 

The above-described tract also being the same as shown on that certain map entitled “Boundary Survey 

for Nolan Commercial Contractors, Inc.” as recorded in Book 87, Page 191 in the Pitt County Register of 

Deeds. 

Containing 22.733 acres, more or less. 

 

50



Red Forbes Road R/W… 

 

Beginning at a Point, said Point being the following courses and distances from the northeastern 

most corner of Common Area ‘B’ as shown on that certain plat entitled “Final Plat Villa Grande Phase 

One Section “A” dated June 14, 2017 as recorded in Book 81, Page 180-181 in the Pitt County Register 

of Deeds: 

Along and with the western right of way of Red Forbes Road (SR 2106), North 14 degrees, 24 

minutes, 34 seconds East for a distance of 49.97 feet; 

Thence, North 10 degrees 38 minutes 41 seconds East for a distance of 206.04 feet to the Point 

of Beginning. 

 

Thence, from said Point of Beginning, along and with the western right of way of Red 

Forbes Road (SR 2106), North 10 degrees 38 minutes 41 seconds East for a distance of 14.44 

feet to a point; 

Thence, North 09 degrees 42 minutes 11 seconds East for a distance of 337.42 feet to a point; 

Thence, North 12 degrees 11 minutes 03 seconds East for a distance of 144.29 feet to a point; 

Thence, leaving the western right of way of Red Forbes Road (SR 2106), South 75 degrees 35 

minutes 02 seconds East for a distance of 59.39’ feet to a point in the eastern right of way of 

Red Forbes Road (SR 2106); 

Thence, along and with the eastern right of way of Red Forbes Road (SR 2106), South 14 

degrees 24 minutes 58 seconds West for a distance of 38.10 feet to a point: 

Thence, South 12 degrees 08 minutes 18 seconds West for a distance of 51.96 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 10 degrees 13 minutes 14 seconds West for a distance of 53.61 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 10 degrees 06 minutes 45 seconds West for a distance of 52.39 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 09 degrees 37 minutes 13 seconds West for a distance of 59.84 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 09 degrees 35 minutes 42 seconds West for a distance of 59.69 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 09 degrees 45 minutes 04 seconds West for a distance of 67.19 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 09 degrees 47 minutes 30 seconds West for a distance of 12.05 feet to a point; 

Thence, South 09 degrees 47 minutes 30 seconds West for a distance of 97.47 feet to a point; 

Thence, leaving the eastern right of way of Red Forbes Road (SR 2106), North 79 degrees 21 

minutes 19 seconds West for a distance of 59.45 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

 

Containing 0.67 acres, more or less. 

 

End of Legal Description 

 

51



 

 

Resolution No. 24-R-092 
 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO INVESTIGATE 
A PETITION RECEIVED UNDER NCGS 160A-31 

 
 

VILLA GRANDE PHASE 3 ANNEXATION 
PARCEL NUMBERS: 82582, 19880, 80704, 83029 

 
WHEREAS, petitions requesting annexation of an area described in said petitions were 

received November 14, 2023 by the Town Council; and 
 

WHEREAS, NCGS 160A-31 provides that the sufficiency of the petition shall be 
investigated by the Town Clerk before further annexation proceedings may take place; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Winterville seems it advisable to proceed in 
response to this request for annexation. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Winterville 
that: 
 
The Town Clerk is hereby directed to investigate the sufficiency of the above-described petition 
and to certify as soon as possible to the Town Council the result of the investigation. 
 
 

Adopted this the 9th day of September 2024. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

52



 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SUFFICIENCY 

 

VILLA GRANDE PHASE 3 ANNEXATION 

PARCEL NUMBERS: 82582, 19880, 80704, 83029 

 

To the Town Council of the Town of Winterville, North Carolina: 

 

I, Donald Harvey, Town Clerk, do hereby certify that I have investigated the petition 

attached hereto and have found as a fact that said petition is signed by all owners of real property 

lying in the area described herein, in accordance with NCGS 160A-58.1. 

 

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town of 

Winterville this the 10th day of September 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

53



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: September 9, 2024 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Discussion on adopting improvements for an all way stop at intersection of Mill and Boyd Street. 

Action Requested: Adopt Resolution 24-R-093. 

Attachment: Draft Resolution 24-R-093. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager Date: 8/28/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 9/3/2024 ☒ TM: 9/3/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 9/3/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

The Town Council expressed concerns regarding the intersection of Mill Street and Boyd Street. As a result, 

staff reached out to NCDOT and conveyed the concerns of the Council. NCDOT listened to the request and 

reviewed the intersection to determine if improvements could be made. They determined that this 

intersection has had a high number of traffic accidents over the last 5 years. 

At the August Town Council meeting the council directed staff to follow up with NCDOT regarding a more 

detailed review of the interstation. 

I am waiting to hear back from NCDOT and will update the Council at the meeting once they have completed 

their review. 

Attached is the resolution requested by NCDOT. 

Once a decision is made, we will communicate the Council’s vote for the improvements to be installed by 

NCDOT. 

I have included the resolution in case the Council would like to take a vote. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Provide direction to staff regarding the intersection. 

 

54



 Resolution No. 24-R-093 

 

 
RESOLUTION 

TO SUPPORT THE INSTALLATION OF AN ALL WAY STOP 
AT MILL STREET AND BOYD STREET 

 

WHEREAS, Mill Street and Boyd Street is a North Carolina State road, both 
being primary transportation routes in the Winterville area; and 

WHEREAS, the intersection of Mill Street and Boyd Street is heavily traveled at 
all time of day; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville and the NC Department of Transportation 
have observed an accident rate at the intersection of Mill Street and Boyd Street that is 
warranting discussion as to how to make the intersection safer for all who use it; and 

WHEREAS, the NC Department of Transportation has proposed adding stop 
signs on Mill Street with an all way stop at the intersection with Boyd Street; and 

WHEREAS, the NC Department of Transportation has provided information that 
shows an all way stop is an effective way to reduce vehicular accidents at highly 
traveled intersections; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winterville Town Council that the 
Town of Winterville supports the safety improvements proposed by the NC Department 
of Transportation at the intersection of Mill Street and Boyd Street, with the installation 
of an all way stop. 

 
 
 

Adopted this the 9th day of September 2024. 
 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk  

55



 Resolution No. 24-R-093 

 

 
CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER 
 
The undersigned duly qualified Town Clerk of the Town of Winterville does hereby 
certify: That the above attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution 
authorizing the submission of a request to the NC Department of Transportation, as 
regularly adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Town Council duly held on the 
9th day of September 2024; and, further, that such resolution has been fully recorded in 
the journal of proceedings and records in my office. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 
 
I have hereunto set my hand this 9th day of September 2024. 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

56



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: September 9, 2024 

Presenter: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Mill Street Townes Preliminary Plat. 

Action Requested: Consider Preliminary Plat. 

Attachment: Preliminary Plat; Staff Report; Special Use Permit. 

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director Date: 8/26/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 9/3/2024 ☒ TM: 9/3/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 9/3/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: Rivers and Associates, Inc. 

Location: Between Mill Street and Highway 11 - south of Eleven at Main Townhome Development. 

Parcel Numbers: 39149 and 91013. 

Site Data: 

• 11.14 Acres. 

• 93 Single Family Attached Townhomes. 

Zoning District: Multi-Family Residential (MR). 

Planning and Zoning Board: Approved Mill Street Townes PP (6-1) at their August 19, 2024 meeting. 

Staff Analysis: 

• Mill Street Townes Obtained a Special Use Permit for up to 138 Single Family Attached Dwelling 

Units on March 22, 2022. 

The proposed Preliminary Plat meets the requirement of the Town of Winterville for a Single Family Attached 

(townhome development). The Preliminary Plat has been reviewed and approved by the Winterville 

Technical Review Committee and thus the Town of Winterville Staff recommends approval of the proposed 

Preliminary Plat. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval, as proposal meets Winterville Ordinance and Standards as 
reviewed by the Winterville Technical Review Committee. 

 

57



CHURCH ST. SR-1714

C
O

O
PE

R
 S

T.
 S

R
-1

71
1

BL
O

U
N

T 
ST

.

SY
LV

AN
IA

 S
T.

LI
BE

R
TY

 S
T.

M
AI

N
 S

T.
 S

R
-1

13
3

MILL ST (SR1149)

M
AI

N
 S

T.
 S

R
-1

13
3

REEDY BRANCH RD. SR-1131

LA
U

R
IE

 E
LL

IS
 R

D
 S

R
-1

71
3

ANGE ST.SR-1712

WINTERVILLE PKWY - NC 11

SI
TE

M
IL

L 
S

TR
E

E
T 

TO
W

N
E

S
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

 P
LA

T
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

, P
IT

T 
C

O
U

N
TY

, N
O

R
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

AP
SC

AL
E:

  1
: =

 1
00

0'

CA
LL

 B
EF

OR
E 

YO
U 

DI
G!

W
W

W
.N

C8
11

.O
RG

N.
C.

 O
NE

-C
AL

L C
EN

TE
R

IT
'S

 T
HE

 LA
W

!

R

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T
IO

N
D

A
T
E

B
Y

REVISIONS:

S
IT

E
 D

A
TA

O
W

N
E

R
/ D

E
V

E
LO

P
E

R
:

JO
N

E
S

 &
 S

M
IT

H
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

, L
LC

K
E

N
N

E
TH

 H
. S

M
IT

H
11

2 
W

. F
IR

E
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

.
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
85

90
E

M
A

IL
: k

en
ne

th
@

jo
ne

sa
nd

sm
ith

nc
.c

om
P

H
O

N
E

: 2
52

-7
46

-7
62

8

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
:

B
R

IA
N

 E
D

W
A

R
D

S
, P

E
R

IV
E

R
S

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
, I

N
C

10
7 

E
 2

N
D

 S
TR

E
E

T
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
, N

C
  2

78
58

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

M
A

N
A

G
E

R
:

TI
M

 N
E

W
E

LL
R

IV
E

R
S

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
, I

N
C

.
82

8-
60

6-
77

95
E

M
A

IL
:  

tn
ew

el
l@

riv
er

sa
nd

as
so

ci
at

es
.c

om

S
IT

E
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
:

TO
W

N
S

H
IP

: W
IN

TE
R

V
IL

LE
S

IT
E

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S
: 2

75
2 

M
IL

L 
S

T,
 0

 M
IL

L 
S

T
P

IN
S

:  
46

74
-3

9-
83

84
, 4

67
4-

49
-3

39
3

P
A

R
C

E
L 

N
O

: 3
91

49
, 1

62
03

A
C

R
E

A
G

E
:  

11
.1

4 
A

C
E

X
 L

O
T 

1 
(3

91
49

):
  

6.
32

 A
C

E
X

 L
O

T 
2 

(P
O

R
TI

O
N

 O
F 

16
20

3)
:  

   
4.

82
 A

C
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 Z

O
N

IN
G

:  
M

R
 (

M
U

LT
I-F

A
M

IL
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

TI
A

L)
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 L

A
N

D
 U

S
E

: S
IN

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
R

E
S

ID
E

N
TI

A
L,

 V
A

C
A

N
T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
: S

IN
G

LE
-F

A
M

IL
Y

 A
TT

A
C

H
E

D
R

E
S

ID
E

N
TI

A
L

LA
N

D
 U

S
E

 C
LA

S
S

: 2
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 S

TR
E

E
TS

:
1,

73
0 

LF

D
R

A
W

IN
*

 N
O

� 
W

-4
0

0
3

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
� 
C

1
�0

1

I H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 T
HI

S
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AN
 W

AS
RE

CO
M

M
EN

DE
D 

FO
R 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
BY

 T
HE

PL
AN

N
IN

G 
BO

AR
D 

O
F 

TH
E 

TO
W

N
 O

F
W

IN
TE

RV
IL

LE
 O

N
 T

HE
 _

__
 D

AY
 O

F
__

__
__

, 2
02

4.

CH
AI

RM
AN

, P
LA

N
N

IN
G 

BO
AR

D

DA
TE

: 

I H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 T
HI

S
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AN
 W

AS
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
TH

E 
TO

W
N

 C
O

U
N

CI
L 

O
F 

TH
E 

TO
W

N
 O

F
W

IN
TE

RV
IL

LE
 O

N
 T

HE
 _

__
 D

AY
 O

F
__

__
__

, 2
02

4.

M
AY

O
R

DA
TE

: 

1.
A

LL
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E
S

 A
R

E
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

M
E

N
TS

, I
N

 F
E

E
T.

2.
A

R
E

A
 D

E
TE

R
M

IN
E

D
 B

Y
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TE
S

.

3.
N

O
 P

O
IN

TS
 S

E
T 

U
N

LE
S

S
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

 N
O

TE
D

.

4.
P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 A

N
Y

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
TS

, R
E

S
TR

IC
TI

V
E

 C
O

V
E

N
A

N
TS

, O
R

 R
IG

H
TS

 O
F 

W
A

Y
 W

H
IC

H
 M

A
Y

 B
E

 O
F 

R
E

C
O

R
D

.

5.
TH

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 W

A
S

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E

 B
E

N
E

FI
T 

O
F 

A
 T

IT
LE

 C
O

M
M

IT
M

E
N

T 
R

E
P

O
R

T 
O

R
 R

E
S

E
A

R
C

H
. R

IV
E

R
S

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
 D

O
E

S
 N

O
T

C
LA

IM
 T

H
A

T 
A

LL
 

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 O
F 

R
E

C
O

R
D

 W
H

IC
H

 M
A

Y
 O

R
 M

A
Y

 N
O

T 
A

FF
E

C
T 

TH
IS

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 A

R
E

 S
H

O
W

N
 H

E
R

E
O

N
.

6.
TH

IS
 P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 IS
 L

O
C

A
TE

D
 IN

 A
 Z

O
N

E
 "X

" (
A

R
E

A
S

 D
E

TE
R

M
IN

E
D

 T
O

 B
E

 O
U

TS
ID

E
 T

H
E

 0
.2

%
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
C

H
A

N
C

E
 F

LO
O

D
) 

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E

 F
E

M
A

FL
O

O
D

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 R
A

TE
 M

A
P

 N
U

M
B

E
R

 3
72

04
67

40
0J

, P
A

N
E

L 
46

74
 J

, E
FF

E
C

TI
V

E
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
, 2

00
4.

 (
IN

D
E

X
 J

U
LY

 7
, 2

01
4)

7.
R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 A
LO

N
G

 M
IL

L 
S

TR
E

E
T 

(O
LD

 N
C

 1
1-

N
C

S
R

 1
14

9)
 IS

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

 A
S

 1
00

' P
E

R
 T

H
E

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
G

R
E

E
N

V
IL

LE
 T

H
O

R
O

U
G

H
FA

R
E

 S
TR

E
E

T
IN

V
E

N
TO

R
Y

 - 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

 A
R

E
A

. O
TH

E
R

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

S
 IN

D
IC

A
TE

 A
 6

0'
 R

/W
.

8.
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 P
LO

TT
E

D
 IN

 P
A

R
T 

FR
O

M
 A

C
TU

A
L 

FI
E

LD
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

M
A

R
K

IN
G

S
  A

N
D

/O
R

 IN
 P

A
R

T 
FR

O
M

 M
A

P
S

 O
N

 R
E

C
O

R
D

 O
R

 P
LA

N
S

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 B

Y
 C

LI
E

N
T.

  S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

 C
A

N
N

O
T 

C
E

R
TI

FY
 T

O
 T

H
E

 A
C

C
U

R
A

C
Y

 O
F 

TH
E

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
S

U
B

S
U

R
FA

C
E

 F
E

A
TU

R
E

S
.  

A
C

TU
A

L 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
S

M
A

Y
 V

A
R

Y
.  

O
TH

E
R

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 M
A

Y
 E

X
IS

T.
  C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
O

U
LD

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

N
O

R
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 O

N
E

-C
A

LL
 C

E
N

TE
R

 (
N

C
 O

N
E

-C
A

LL
) 

A
T

1-
80

0-
63

2-
49

49
 T

O
 H

A
V

E
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 E
X

C
A

V
A

TI
N

G
 O

R
 T

R
E

N
C

H
IN

G
.

9.
TH

E
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 G
U

A
R

A
N

TE
E

 T
H

A
T 

TH
E

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 S
H

O
W

N
 A

R
E

 C
O

M
P

R
IS

E
D

 O
F 

A
LL

 S
U

C
H

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 IN
 T

H
E

 A
R

E
A

 O
F 

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 E
IT

H
E

R
 IN

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 O
R

 A
B

A
N

D
O

N
E

D
. T

H
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 F
U

R
TH

E
R

 D
O

E
S

 N
O

T 
W

A
R

R
A

N
T 

TH
A

T 
TH

E
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 S
H

O
W

N
 A

R
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 E
X

A
C

T
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 IN

D
IC

A
TE

D
. T

H
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

 D
O

E
S

 H
E

R
E

B
Y

 C
E

R
TI

FY
 T

H
A

T 
A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 A

R
E

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 A
S

 A
C

C
U

R
A

TE
LY

 A
S

 P
O

S
S

IB
LE

 F
R

O
M

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
. T

H
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

 H
A

S
 N

O
T 

P
H

Y
S

IC
A

LL
Y

 U
N

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 A

N
D

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 A
N

Y
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

.

10
.

P
IP

E
 IN

V
E

R
TS

 S
H

O
W

N
 H

E
R

E
O

N
 W

E
R

E
 O

B
TA

IN
E

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
C

O
N

FI
N

E
D

 S
P

A
C

E
 E

N
TR

Y
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 M
O

S
T 

P
R

A
C

TI
C

A
L 

M
E

TH
O

D
S

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
 T

O
 T

H
E

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

.

S
ur

ve
y 

N
o

te
s:

G
en

er
al

 N
o

te
s:

1.
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
R

V
IL

LE
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 O

B
TA

IN
E

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 W

A
TE

R
,

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

, A
N

D
/O

R
 S

TO
R

M
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 S
Y

S
TE

M
S

.

2.
A

LL
 L

O
TS

 S
H

A
LL

 E
Q

U
A

L 
O

R
 E

X
C

E
E

D
 T

H
E

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 
S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S
 O

F 
TH

E
 T

O
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
.

3.
A

LL
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
TS

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 T
H

E
 T

O
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

.

4.
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 A

N
D

 T
E

LE
P

H
O

N
E

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
.

5.
E

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
P

LA
N

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
.

6.
A

LL
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 S
E

W
E

R
 S

IZ
E

S
 A

R
E

 ID
E

N
TI

FI
E

D
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

N
.

7.
25

 X
 2

5 
S

IT
E

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E

 T
R

IA
N

G
LE

S
 T

O
 B

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 A
T 

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y
 IN

TE
R

S
E

C
TI

O
N

S
.

8.
A

N
 N

C
D

O
T 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
 P

E
R

M
IT

 IS
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

 C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
 P

O
IN

TS
 O

N
TO

 M
IL

L 
S

TR
E

E
T 

A
N

D
/O

R
 T

U
R

N
 L

A
N

E
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 O

N
 N

C
 1

1.

9.
A

LL
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 T

O
 B

E
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

, E
X

C
E

P
T 

FO
R

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
R

V
IL

LE
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

LI
N

E
S

 A
S

 S
H

O
W

N
.

10
.

H
Y

D
R

A
U

LI
C

 A
N

A
LY

S
IS

 IS
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 O
F 

TH
E

 W
A

TE
R

 S
Y

S
TE

M
.  

H
Y

D
R

A
U

LI
C

 T
E

S
T 

M
U

S
T 

B
E

 W
IT

N
E

S
S

E
D

 B
Y

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
R

V
IL

LE
 P

E
N

 N
C

FC
(S

O
T.

4)
 , 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 A

T 
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

H
A

S
E

.

11
.

W
A

TE
R

 &
 S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 S
E

W
E

R
 A

S
-B

U
IL

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 T

O
 B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
E

R
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 T

O
W

N
 A

C
C

E
P

TA
N

C
E

.

12
.

S
TO

R
M

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

IP
E

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 C

E
N

TE
R

E
D

 IN
 A

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
O

F 
A

D
E

Q
U

A
TE

 W
ID

TH
 T

O
 A

LL
O

W
 E

X
C

A
V

A
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
O

F 
TH

E
 L

IN
E

.

13
.

IN
D

IV
ID

U
A

L 
LO

T 
D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

S
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 IN
S

TA
LL

E
D

 O
V

E
R

 P
R

E
-E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 W

A
TE

R
 &

 S
E

W
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

.

14
.

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

 S
H

A
LL

 N
O

T 
B

E
 L

O
C

A
TE

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 A

N
Y

 U
TI

LI
TY

 O
R

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
R

V
IL

LE
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

E
D

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
TS

.

15
.

A
 S

TO
R

M
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

 IS
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 T

O
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

'S
 S

TO
R

M
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T.

16
.

A
LL

 S
C

M
 D

E
V

IC
E

S
 W

IL
L 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 A

C
C

E
S

S
, O

P
E

R
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 IN
S

P
E

C
TI

O
N

. O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 IN
S

P
E

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
LL

S
C

M
 D

E
V

IC
E

S
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 T
H

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 O
F 

TH
E

 H
O

M
E

 O
W

N
E

R
S

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 E

S
TA

B
LI

S
H

E
D

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T.

17
.

D
IT

C
H

E
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
IN

G
 A

 4
8"

 D
IA

M
E

TE
R

 O
R

 L
E

S
S

 P
IP

E
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 P

IP
E

D
. D

IT
C

H
E

S
 A

N
D

 W
A

TE
R

 C
O

U
R

S
E

S
 W

H
IC

H
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
 P

IP
E

S
 L

A
R

G
E

R
 T

H
A

N
 4

8"
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 E

V
A

LU
A

TE
D

 F
O

R
 A

 1
00

 Y
E

A
R

 F
LO

O
D

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
.

18
.

FI
N

A
L 

S
TO

R
M

 D
R

A
IN

 P
IP

E
 S

IZ
E

S
 A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

TI
N

G
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 S
U

B
M

IT
TE

D
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S
.

19
.

C
A

TC
H

 B
A

S
IN

 S
P

A
C

IN
G

 A
N

A
LY

S
IS

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
O

F 
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S
.

20
.

A
LL

 W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

 W
IT

H
IN

 C
A

S
IN

G
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 R
JD

IP
.

21
.

H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
S

P
A

C
IN

G
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
 4

50
 F

T 
A

P
A

R
T.

22
.

A
LL

 S
TR

E
E

T 
W

ID
TH

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 2
8 

FT
 B

A
C

K
 T

O
 B

A
C

K
. M

IN
IM

U
M

 P
E

R
 N

C
FC

 A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 D

 (
D

10
5.

2)

23
.

A
 1

0'
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T 

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

W
IL

L 
B

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 T

O
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TI
E

S
 A

N
D

 IM
M

E
D

IA
TE

LY
 A

D
JA

C
E

N
T 

TO
 T

H
E

 R
/W

 A
LO

N
G

 A
LL

S
TR

E
E

TS
.

24
.

A
 1

5'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
C

E
N

TE
R

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 S
ID

E
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
R

 O
F 

P
R

O
P

E
R

TI
E

S
 W

H
E

R
E

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
 IS

 IN
S

TA
LL

E
D

25
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
TS

 S
H

A
LL

 N
O

T 
B

E
 L

O
C

A
TE

D
 IN

 A
R

E
A

S
 W

IT
H

 A
 G

R
E

A
TE

R
 T

H
A

N
 6

:1
 S

LO
P

E
, E

X
C

LU
D

IN
G

 A
N

Y
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 C
H

A
N

N
E

LS
W

IT
H

IN
 S

A
ID

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T.

26
.

A
N

Y
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 R
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

S
TS

 O
F 

O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 T
H

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 O
F 

TH
E

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

E
R

. 
 C

O
S

TS
 W

IL
L

B
E

 D
E

TE
R

M
IN

E
D

 O
N

 A
 T

IM
E

 A
N

D
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 B

A
S

IS
.

27
.

D
E

D
IC

A
TE

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 M

U
LT

IP
LE

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 O
F 

S
U

C
H

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

 A
S

 T
O

 A
LL

O
W

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 S
A

FE
 A

N
D

 P
R

A
C

TI
C

A
L

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 R
E

P
A

IR
 O

F 
IN

FR
A

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
 A

S
 D

E
TE

R
M

IN
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 T
O

W
N

 O
R

 IT
'S

 R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

TA
TI

V
E

.

28
.

A
LL

 W
A

TE
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 W

IL
L 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

 S
E

TT
E

R
S

. 
 T

H
E

 T
O

W
N

 W
IL

L 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 A
S

 N
E

E
D

E
D

.

29
.

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
TS

 A
N

D
 R

/W
'S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 F
R

E
E

 O
F 

O
B

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
S

. 
 T

H
IS

 IS
 T

O
 IN

C
LU

D
E

 M
A

N
M

A
D

E
 A

N
D

 V
E

G
E

TA
TI

V
E

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

.

30
.

S
IT

E
 M

O
N

U
M

E
N

T 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 N

C
D

O
T 

R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y
. N

C
D

O
T 

A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
.  

TO
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

W
IL

L 
N

O
T 

B
E

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

TE
D

31
.

A
LL

 O
N

S
IT

E
 S

TR
E

E
TS

 T
O

 B
E

 P
U

B
LI

C
.

32
.

S
TA

TE
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 F
O

R
 W

O
R

K
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 R
IP

A
R

IA
N

 B
U

FF
E

R
.

33
.

S
U

R
E

TI
E

S
 F

O
R

 W
O

R
K

 C
O

M
P

LE
TI

O
N

 N
O

T 
A

C
C

E
P

TE
D

 F
O

R
 R

E
LE

A
S

E
 O

F 
C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 O

F 
O

C
C

U
P

A
N

C
Y

.  
A

LL
 W

O
R

K
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

D
 W

IT
H

 A
 P

H
A

S
E

 O
F

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T 

M
U

S
T 

B
E

 C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 F

IN
A

L 
P

LA
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 / 
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

N
IT

S
.

34
.

IN
D

IV
ID

U
A

L 
U

N
IT

S
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 W

IT
H

 F
IR

E
 R

A
TE

D
 W

A
LL

S
 T

O
 M

E
E

T 
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 B
 O

F 
TH

E
 N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

 F
IR

E
 C

O
D

E
 - 

20
18

. B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
C

U
R

R
E

N
T 

A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
 F

IR
E

 F
LO

W
S

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 A
R

E
A

 N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
E

E
D

 3
,6

00
 S

F.

S
IN

G
LE

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 A

TT
A

C
H

E
D

 S
IT

E
 D

A
TA

TO
W

N
-H

O
M

E
 L

O
TS

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

1,
50

8 
S

F 
U

N
IT

S
:

51
1,

70
4 

S
F 

U
N

IT
S

:
42

S
U

B
-T

O
TA

L:
93

TO
TA

L:
93

(T
O

TA
L 

A
LL

O
W

E
D

:  
20

2)

TO
W

N
-H

O
M

E
 / 

D
U

P
LE

X
 S

E
TB

A
C

K
S

:
FR

O
N

T 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

:  
20

' F
R

O
M

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y
S

ID
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
:  

20
' F

R
O

M
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

A
Y

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

S
P

A
C

E
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
:

(9
3)

 3
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT
S

 x
 2

 P
E

R
 U

N
IT

 =
 1

86
S

P
A

C
E

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

:
G

A
R

A
G

E
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

:
93

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

:
93

V
IS

IT
O

R
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

:
8

K
IO

S
K

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
:  

   
 2

TO
TA

L 
S

P
A

C
E

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

: 
19

6

O
P

E
N

-S
P

A
C

E
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

:
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
1,

20
0 

S
F 

P
E

R
 U

N
IT

 *
 9

3 
U

N
IT

S
 =

 1
11

,6
00

 S
F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 O

P
E

N
 S

P
A

C
E

N
O

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

, T
O

 B
E

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 V

IA
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T 

IN
LI

E
U

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
S

W
A

TE
R

, S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

TO
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

(2
52

) 
75

6-
22

21

S
TR

E
E

TS
-P

U
B

LI
C

TO
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

TR
A

S
H

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

 -
 P

U
B

LI
C

TO
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 -

 P
U

B
LI

C
TO

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
R

V
IL

LE

9.
5"

12
"

12
"

7"

3"
SL

O
PE

 1
/2

" /
 F

T.
4:

1

6.
5"

24
" V

A
LL

E
Y

 C
U

R
B

 &
 G

U
TT

E
R

S
C

A
LE

:  
H

: 1
"=

10
'  

V
:  

1"
=

5'

2.
0'

4.
0'

4.
0'

2:1

2:1

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
 Y

A
R

D
 B

U
FF

E
R

S
C

A
LE

:  
H

: 1
"=

5'

10
.0

' R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
 Y

A
R

D

R/W

20
' B

U
FF

E
R

 Y
A

R
D

S
IT

E
 / 

P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W

N
O

TE
: L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
R

O
AD

W
AY

 Y
AR

D
  P

LA
N

TE
D

 W
IT

H
SM

AL
L/

M
ED

IU
M

 S
H

R
U

BS
 A

T 
A 

R
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

N
 (1

0)
 P

ER
 O

N
E 

H
U

N
D

R
ED

(1
00

) L
IN

EA
R

 F
EE

T 
O

F 
ST

R
EE

T 
YA

R
D

. A
 L

IS
T 

O
F 

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

SH
R

U
BS

 C
AN

 B
E 

FO
U

N
D

 IN
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 5
.1

4.
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

TO
W

N
 O

F
W

IN
TE

R
VI

LL
E 

ZO
N

IN
G

 O
R

D
IN

AN
C

E.

8/9
/20

24

...

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 O

F 
P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 B

Y
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

, T
H

E
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 O

P
E

R
A

TI
O

N
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
P

A
IR

 O
F 

TH
E

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
TS

 O
N

 H
O

A
 O

W
N

E
D

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY

N
O

TW
IT

H
S

TA
N

D
IN

G
 A

N
Y

TH
IN

G
 E

LS
E

 T
O

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

R
Y

, T
H

E
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 S
H

A
LL

 H
A

V
E

 N
O

 O
B

LI
G

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 R
E

P
A

IR
 O

R
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

 A
N

Y
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 L
O

T 
O

R
 A

N
Y

 T
O

W
N

H
O

M
E

 O
R

O
TH

E
R

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

LO
C

A
TE

D
 T

H
E

R
E

O
N

 E
X

C
E

P
T 

A
S

 F
O

LL
O

W
S

:

·
 L

A
W

N
S

 A
N

D
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
 IN

S
TA

LL
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 D
E

C
LA

R
A

N
T 

O
R

 T
H

E
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 O
N

 E
A

C
H

 L
O

T

·
M

A
IN

TA
IN

 A
N

D
 K

E
E

P
 IN

 G
O

O
D

 R
E

P
A

IR
 A

LL
 P

A
V

E
D

 O
R

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 W

A
LK

W
A

Y
S

, S
ID

E
W

A
LK

S
, D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

S
, P

O
R

C
H

E
S

, A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
S

 O
N

 E
A

C
H

 L
O

T;

·
M

A
IN

TA
IN

 A
N

D
 K

E
E

P
 IN

 G
O

O
D

 R
E

P
A

IR
 A

LL
 V

IS
IT

O
R

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

S
 W

H
IC

H
 A

P
P

E
A

R
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T;

·
TH

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
 A

N
D

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
 L

O
C

A
TE

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 A
N

D
 P

U
B

LI
C

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

P
P

E
A

R
 O

N
 T

H
E

 P
LA

T 
O

U
TS

ID
E

 O
F 

TH
E

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y
.

U
S

E
 R

E
S

TR
IC

TI
O

N
S

R
E

S
ID

E
N

TI
A

L 
U

S
E

 O
N

LY
. E

A
C

H
 O

W
N

E
R

 S
H

A
LL

 U
S

E
 H

IS
 L

O
T 

FO
R

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

TI
A

L 
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 O

N
LY

 A
N

D
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

P
E

R
M

IT
 H

IS
 L

O
T 

TO
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 IN

 A
N

Y
 U

N
LA

W
FU

L 
M

A
N

N
E

R
.

N
O

 F
LY

 Z
O

N
E

, T
H

E
 O

P
E

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
U

N
M

A
N

N
E

D
 A

IR
C

R
A

FT
 S

Y
S

TE
M

S
 (

U
A

S
) 

A
N

D
U

N
M

A
N

N
E

D
 A

E
R

IA
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
S

 (
U

A
V

),
 IS

 P
R

O
H

IB
IT

E
D

 A
N

Y
W

H
E

R
E

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 A
N

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 A
IR

 S
P

A
C

E
 A

B
O

V
E

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 S

U
R

FA
C

E
 T

O
 5

00
 F

E
E

T 
A

B
O

V
E

G
R

O
U

N
D

 L
E

V
E

L 
("

N
O

 F
LY

 Z
O

N
E

")
.  

N
O

 P
E

R
S

O
N

 O
R

 E
N

TI
TY

 S
H

A
LL

 L
A

U
N

C
H

, L
A

N
D

, O
R

 F
LY

 A
N

Y
 U

A
S

 O
R

 U
A

V
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 N
O

 F
LY

 Z
O

N
E

 N
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 A

N
Y

 P
E

R
S

O
N

 O
R

 E
N

TI
TY

 U
S

E
 A

 U
A

S
 O

R
U

A
V

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
 O

F 
P

H
O

TO
G

R
A

P
H

IN
G

 O
R

 S
U

R
V

E
IL

LA
N

C
E

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 P

E
R

S
O

N
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

A
T 

P
E

R
S

O
N

'S
 W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

.

A
N

TE
N

N
A

S
/S

A
TE

LL
IT

E
 D

IS
H

E
S

. N
O

 O
U

TS
ID

E
 R

A
D

IO
 O

R
 T

R
A

N
S

M
IS

S
IO

N
 T

O
W

E
R

 O
R

 R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 A
 S

A
TE

LL
IT

E
 D

IS
H

 A
N

TE
N

N
A

, A
N

D
 N

O
 O

U
TD

O
O

R
 T

E
LE

V
IS

IO
N

A
N

TE
N

N
A

 O
R

 S
A

TE
LL

IT
E

 D
IS

H
 M

A
Y

 B
E

 E
R

E
C

TE
D

 O
R

 IN
S

TA
LL

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 C

O
M

M
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

TS
 U

N
D

E
R

 A
N

Y
 C

IR
C

U
M

S
TA

N
C

E
S

 O
R

 B
Y

 A
N

 O
W

N
E

R
 O

N
 A

 L
O

T 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E
 P

R
IO

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
O

F 
TH

E
 H

O
A

.

E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

. A
LL

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 T
H

A
T 

IS
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

E
D

, P
O

S
IT

IO
N

E
D

, A
N

D
 D

IR
E

C
TE

D
 (

I) 
S

O
 T

H
A

T 
B

U
LB

S
 A

R
E

 N
O

T 
V

IS
IB

LE
 F

R
O

M
 A

N
Y

 P
O

IN
T 

O
U

TS
ID

E
TH

E
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

IE
S

 O
F 

TH
E

 L
O

T 
W

H
E

R
E

 T
H

E
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 IS

 IN
S

TA
LL

E
D

, A
N

D
 (

II)
 S

O
 T

H
A

T 
TH

E
Y

 D
O

 N
O

T 
C

A
S

T 
LI

G
H

T 
B

E
Y

O
N

D
 T

H
E

 B
O

U
N

D
A

R
IE

S
 O

F 
TH

E
 L

O
T 

W
H

E
R

E
 T

H
E

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 IS
IN

S
TA

LL
E

D
.

FE
N

C
E

S
 A

N
D

 W
A

LL
S

. N
O

 F
E

N
C

E
 O

R
 W

A
LL

 (
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 T

H
O

S
E

 C
O

N
S

IS
TI

N
G

 O
F 

P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

E
D

G
E

S
, R

O
W

S
, O

R
 S

IM
IL

A
R

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 B

A
R

R
IE

R
S

) 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 E

R
E

C
TE

D
, P

LA
C

E
D

, O
R

M
A

IN
TA

IN
E

D
 O

N
 A

N
Y

 L
O

T 
E

X
C

E
P

T 
A

S
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 H
O

A
.  

N
O

 F
E

N
C

E
 O

R
 W

A
LL

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 E
R

E
C

TE
D

, P
LA

C
E

D
, O

R
 IN

S
TA

LL
E

D
 IN

 A
N

Y
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
R

 M
A

N
N

E
R

 T
H

A
T 

IM
P

A
C

TS
, I

M
P

E
D

E
S

,
O

R
 H

IN
D

E
R

S
 T

H
E

 F
LO

W
 O

F 
S

U
R

FA
C

E
 W

A
TE

R
.

M
A

IL
 A

N
D

 N
E

W
S

P
A

P
E

R
 B

O
X

E
S

; T
O

W
N

H
O

M
E

 N
U

M
B

E
R

S
. M

A
IL

 W
IL

L 
B

E
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TE
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 U
S

IN
G

 S
H

A
R

E
D

, C
LU

S
TE

R
 M

A
IL

B
O

X
E

S
.

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

. A
LL

 O
W

N
E

R
S

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

M
P

LY
 W

IT
H

 A
LL

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

G
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
 IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 A

LL
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

 T
O

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

.

R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
 A

C
TI

V
IT

IE
S

 IN
 C

O
M

M
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

TS
. T

H
E

R
E

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 N
O

 D
IS

TU
R

B
A

N
C

E
 O

R
 O

B
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F,

 N
O

R
 A

N
Y

 C
U

TT
IN

G
 O

F 
V

E
G

E
TA

TI
O

N
, D

U
M

P
IN

G
, D

IG
G

IN
G

, F
IL

LI
N

G
,

D
E

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 O

TH
E

R
 W

A
S

TE
 U

P
O

N
 T

H
E

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 E
LE

M
E

N
TS

.

R
E

C
R

E
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

N
D

 O
TH

E
R

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T.

 N
O

 R
E

C
R

E
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
, B

U
T 

N
O

T 
LI

M
IT

E
D

 T
O

, B
A

S
K

E
TB

A
LL

 B
A

C
K

B
O

A
R

D
S

 A
N

D
 H

O
O

P
S

, T
R

A
M

P
O

LI
N

E
S

, S
W

IN
G

 S
E

TS
, T

R
E

E
H

O
U

S
E

S
, C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

'S
 C

LI
M

B
IN

G
 O

R
 P

LA
Y

 A
P

P
A

R
A

TU
S

 A
N

D
 O

TH
E

R
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

D
 W

IT
H

 E
IT

H
E

R
 A

D
U

LT
 O

R
 J

U
V

E
N

IL
E

 L
E

IS
U

R
E

 O
R

 R
E

C
R

E
A

TI
O

N
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 A

TT
A

C
H

E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
E

X
TE

R
IO

R
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 T
O

W
N

H
O

M
E

 O
R

 O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
 P

LA
C

E
D

 O
R

 K
E

P
T 

O
N

 A
N

Y
 L

O
T,

 E
X

C
E

P
T 

IN
 T

H
E

 R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

.

V
E

H
IC

LE
S

. P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
.

·
N

O
 V

E
H

IC
LE

S
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 T
Y

P
E

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
A

R
K

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 C

O
M

M
O

N
 E

LE
M

E
N

TS
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 A
N

Y
 S

TR
E

E
T 

O
R

 A
LL

E
Y

 T
H

A
T 

IS
 A

 P
A

R
T 

TH
E

R
E

O
F 

O
R

 IS
 A

D
JA

C
E

N
T 

TH
E

R
E

TO
, E

X
C

E
P

T 
A

S
 M

A
Y

B
E

 P
E

R
M

IT
TE

D
 IN

 W
R

IT
IN

G
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 H
O

A
.

·
S

U
B

JE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y
 A

P
P

LI
C

A
B

LE
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

TA
L 

R
E

G
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
 O

R
 L

IM
IT

A
TI

O
N

S
, T

H
E

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 S

H
A

LL
 H

A
V

E
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T 

TO
 T

O
W

, D
IS

A
B

LE
, R

E
M

O
V

E
 O

R
 S

TO
R

E
 A

N
Y

 V
E

H
IC

LE
,

TR
A

IL
E

R
, O

R
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
O

F 
A

N
Y

 T
Y

P
E

 W
H

IC
H

 IS
 P

A
R

K
E

D
, S

TO
R

E
D

, O
R

 K
E

P
T 

IN
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
N

O
TI

C
E

 O
R

 P
R

IO
R

 W
A

R
N

IN
G

.

R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
 A

C
TI

V
IT

IE
S

 IN
 R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

S
. N

O
 O

W
N

E
R

 S
H

A
LL

 A
LT

E
R

 A
N

Y
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
 O

R
 P

LA
C

E
 A

N
Y

TH
IN

G
 W

IT
H

IN
 A

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
.

R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
 A

C
TI

V
IT

IE
S

 IN
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
. N

O
 A

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 T
A

K
E

N
 N

O
T 

S
H

A
LL

 A
N

Y
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

, P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 O
R

 O
TH

E
R

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

B
E

 P
LA

C
E

D
 O

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

TE
D

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN
 IN

, U
P

O
N

, O
R

W
IT

H
IN

 A
N

Y
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E
 P

LA
T

R
U

B
B

IS
H

. A
LL

 R
U

B
B

IS
H

, T
R

A
S

H
, G

A
R

B
A

G
E

, J
U

N
K

, A
N

D
 O

TH
E

R
 W

A
S

TE
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 K

E
P

T 
TE

M
P

O
R

A
R

IL
Y

 IN
 S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

R
S

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
 R

E
A

R
 O

F 
E

A
C

H
 L

O
T 

A
N

D
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 A
T 

LE
A

S
T 

W
E

E
K

LY
 F

R
O

M
TH

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

. A
LL

 T
R

A
S

H
 C

O
N

TA
IN

E
R

S
 O

R
 O

TH
E

R
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
 O

R
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L 

O
F 

S
U

C
H

 W
A

S
TE

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 K
E

P
T 

IN
 A

 C
LE

A
N

, O
D

O
R

 F
R

E
E

, A
N

D
 S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 S

O
 A

S
 T

O
 B

E
 C

O
N

C
E

A
LE

D
 F

R
O

M
 V

IE
W

 F
R

O
M

 A
N

Y
 R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 O
R

 T
O

W
N

H
O

M
E

 E
X

C
E

P
T 

O
N

 T
H

E
 D

A
Y

S
 A

N
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 T

H
E

 P
E

R
IO

D
S

 E
S

TA
B

LI
S

H
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 H
O

A
.

2.
5"

 S
9.

5C
O

V
E

R
 8

" A
B

C

24
" V

A
LL

E
Y

 C
U

R
B

 &
G

U
TT

E
R

24
" V

A
LL

E
Y

 C
U

R
B

 &
G

U
TT

E
R

24
' P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

12
' T

R
A

V
E

L 
LA

N
E

12
' T

R
A

V
E

L 
LA

N
E

24
"

24
"

5'
 S

ID
E

W
A

LK

TY
P

IC
A

L 
P

U
B

LI
C

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
C

R
O

S
S

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

  2
6'

 F
/F

 (
28

' B
/B

)
S

C
A

LE
:  

H
: 1

"=
10

'  
V

:  
1"

=
5'

1 4"
/F

T.
1 4"

/F
T.

60
' P

U
B

LI
C

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y
RIGHT-OF-WAY

PUBLIC
STREET C/L

28
' B

-B
 R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 (
N

O
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
)

10
' E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

10
' E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

AN
 O

RD
ER

 A
PP

RO
VI

N
G 

TH
E 

SP
EC

IA
L 

U
SE

 P
ER

M
IT

” 
O

N
 M

AR
CH

22
, 2

02
2 

FO
R 

13
8 

SI
N

GL
E 

FA
M

IL
Y 

AT
TA

CH
ED

 D
W

EL
LI

N
G 

U
N

IT
S

10
7 

E
as

t S
ec

on
d 

S
tre

et

G
re

en
vi

lle
, N

C
  2

78
58

(2
52

) 7
52

-4
13

5

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ne

rs
Su

rv
ey

or
s

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
s

& 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

Si
nc

e 
19

18

NC
 L

ic
en

se
: F

-0
33

4

r
i

v
e

r
s

a
n

d
a

s
s

o
c

i
a

t
e

s
.

c
o

m

RIGHT-OF-WAY

1
TO

W
N 

CO
M

M
EN

T 
RE

SP
ON

SE
6/

12
/2

4
BE

5'

2

2

R/WR/W

R/WR/W

P
E

R
 P

LA
N

S

2
IS

SU
E 

FO
R 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 A
ND

 Z
ON

IN
G 

AP
PR

OV
AL

7/
16

/2
4

BE

3

3
RE

IS
SU

E 
FO

R 
PL

AN
NI

NG
 A

ND
 Z

ON
IN

G 
AP

PR
OV

AL
8/

9/
24

BE

SD
 8

.9
.2

4
TR

C
 C

le
ar

ed
 F

or
 P

&Z

58

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning Board Approval:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Town Council Approval:

stephen.penn
Received



R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

S

S

S

EX-6" PVC  182.69 LF  @ 0.33%

E
X

-8
" P

V
C

 1
40

.3
6 

LF
 @

 0
.3

3%E
X

-8
" P

V
C

 4
.3

6 
LF

 @
 0

.3
3%

60" C
MP

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN D
B

D
B

D
B

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

C
1
.1
1

CA
LL

 B
EF

OR
E 

YO
U 

DI
G!

W
W

W
.N

C8
11

.O
RG

N.
C.

 O
NE

-C
AL

L C
EN

TE
R

IT
'S

 T
HE

 LA
W

!

RN

NCGRID (NAD83/2011)

0

S
C

A
LE

1 
in

ch
 =

   
   

   
   

ft

50
'

50

50
'

25
'

R:\LANDDEV\JONES_SMITH-NC11_TWNHMS-2021108_2021108.1\CADD\_DWG\SHEETS\2_PRELIMINARY PLAT\C1.11 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN.DWG - C1.11 - EX CONDITIONS - 8/8/2024 2:57:13 PM - BRIAN EDWARDS

SH
EE

T 
No

.

SC
AL

E:

NO.DESCRIPTIONDATEBY

2
0

2
1

1
0

8
W

-4
0

0
3

DR
AW

IN
G 

No
.

PR
OJ

EC
T 

No
.

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

DR
AW

N 
BY

:

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

PRE/I0INARY P/AT

TOWN O) WINTERVI//E    a    PITT CO8NTY    a    NORTH CARO/INA

A
p

ri
l 1

2
, 
2

0
2

4
DA

TE
:

MILL STREET TOWNES

107 East Second Street

Greenville, NC  27858

(252) 752-4135

Engineers
Planners

Surveyors
Landscape Architects

& ASSOCIATES, INC.
Since 1918

NC License: F-0334

riversandassociates.com

'
o
�1
o
t�
8
se

�I
o
r�
&
o
n
st
rX
c
tio

n
��

 P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

1TOWN OF CARY TRC COMMENTS6/13/24BE

8/9
/20

24

2ISSUE FOR PLANNING AND ZONING APPROVAL7/26/24BE

3REISSUE FOR PLANNING AND ZONING APPROVAL8/9/24BE

GE
N

ER
AL

  N
O

TE
S

1.
BO

U
N

DA
RY

, T
O

PO
GR

AP
HI

CA
L 

,A
N

D 
EX

IS
TI

N
G 

CO
N

DI
TI

O
N

S 
SU

RV
EY

 P
ER

FO
RM

ED
 B

Y 
GR

AN
T 

AN
D 

AS
SO

IC
AT

ES
, P

.A
., 

 9
07

 S
.E

. 2
nd

 S
TR

EE
T,

SN
O

W
 H

IL
L 

N
C,

 2
85

80
 , 

(2
52

) 7
47

-7
77

7.
   

TO
PO

GR
AP

HI
CA

L 
AN

D 
EX

IS
TI

N
G 

CO
N

DI
TI

O
N

S 
SU

RV
EY

 P
RO

CE
SS

ED
 B

Y 
RI

VE
RS

 A
N

D 
AS

SO
CI

AT
ES

IN
C,

  1
07

  E
AS

T 
2n

d 
ST

RE
ET

, G
RE

EN
VI

LL
E 

N
C,

 2
78

58
 , 

(2
52

) 7
52

-4
13

5.
   

SU
RV

EY
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 S
U

PP
LE

M
EN

TE
D 

W
IT

H 
N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

IN
G

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

TO
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
 D

A
TA

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
  B

Y
 P

IT
T 

C
O

U
N

TY
 G

IS
.

2.
P

R
O

JE
C

T 
P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 D
O

E
S

 N
O

T 
LI

E
 W

IT
H

IN
 A

 F
E

M
A

 S
P

E
C

IA
L 

FL
O

O
D

 H
A

ZA
R

D
 A

R
E

A
 P

E
R

 F
E

M
A

 F
IR

M
 M

A
P

 P
A

N
E

L 
N

O
.  

37
20

46
74

J
D

A
TE

D
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
, 2

00
4.

3.
AL

L 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 A
N

D 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 S
HA

LL
 M

EE
T 

LO
CA

L 
AH

J, 
AN

D 
N

CD
O

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S,

 L
AT

ES
T 

ED
IT

IO
N

. A
LL

 W
O

RK
W

IT
HI

N
 N

CD
O

T 
RI

GH
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 S
HA

LL
 M

EE
T 

TH
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D 

ST
AN

DA
RD

S 
O

F 
N

CD
O

T.

4.
AL

L 
PI

PE
 L

EN
GT

HS
 A

RE
 H

O
RI

ZO
N

TA
L 

DI
ST

AN
CE

S 
AN

D 
AR

E 
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E.

5.
AL

L 
DI

M
EN

SI
O

N
S 

AR
E 

TO
 B

AC
K 

O
F 

CU
RB

 U
N

LE
SS

 IN
DI

CA
TE

D 
O

TH
ER

W
IS

E.

6.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 O

B
TA

IN
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
 A

 C
O

P
Y

 O
F 

TH
E

 F
O

LL
O

W
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
/A

P
P

R
O

V
A

LS
 O

N
S

IT
E

 A
S

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
E

X
E

C
U

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

D
 W

O
R

K
S

:

·
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 (

TO
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

)
·

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

P
LA

N
 / 

LA
N

D
 D

IS
TU

R
B

A
N

C
E

 P
E

R
M

IT
 (

P
IT

T 
C

O
U

N
TY

)
·

N
P

D
E

S
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

E
R

M
IT

 (
N

C
G

01
 / 

N
C

G
25

) 
C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 O

F 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F 
A

LL
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
 A

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 P
LA

N
S

 M
U

S
T 

B
E

 K
E

P
T 

O
N

 S
IT

E
 IN

 A
 P

E
R

M
IT

 B
O

X
 T

H
A

T 
IS

 C
O

N
S

P
IC

U
O

U
S

LY
 L

O
C

A
TE

D
 A

N
D

E
A

S
IL

Y
 A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

.

6.
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

N
Y

 C
LE

A
R

IN
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

 O
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

, T
R

E
E

 F
E

N
C

IN
G

 W
IL

L 
B

E
 IN

S
TA

LL
E

D
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 P

R
O

TE
C

TE
D

 T
R

E
E

S
O

R
 G

R
O

V
E

S
 O

F 
TR

E
E

S
 A

N
D

 N
O

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 W
O

R
K

E
R

S
, T

O
O

LS
, M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 O

R
 V

E
H

IC
LE

S
 A

R
E

 P
E

R
M

IT
TE

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 T
R

E
E

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 F
E

N
C

IN
G

.

7.
E

A
C

H
 P

R
IM

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 P

E
R

FO
R

M
IN

G
 E

X
C

A
V

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

R
 U

N
D

E
R

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
O

R
K

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F

A
N

Y
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 IN

 T
H

E
 A

R
E

A
 O

F 
TH

E
IR

 W
O

R
K

, N
O

TI
FY

 T
H

E
 U

TI
LI

TY
  L

O
C

A
TO

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 (

81
1)

 A
T 

LE
A

S
T 

48
 H

O
U

R
S

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 IN

 O
R

D
E

R
 T

H
A

T 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 IN

 T
H

E
 A

R
E

A
 M

A
Y

 B
E

 F
LA

G
G

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

TA
K

E
D

. C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

S
H

A
LL

 U
S

E
 A

LL
 C

A
R

E
 N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 W
H

E
N

 W
O

R
K

IN
G

 IN
 A

R
E

A
S

 K
N

O
W

N
 O

R
 S

U
S

P
E

C
TE

D
 T

O
 C

O
N

TA
IN

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
,

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 H
A

N
D

 D
IG

G
IN

G
.

8.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
(S

) 
S

H
A

LL
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 A
LL

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 IN

V
E

R
TS

 IN
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 A
N

D
 N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
 O

F
A

N
Y

 C
O

N
FL

IC
TS

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 A
N

Y
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
.

GE
N

ER
AL

  S
IT

E 
W

O
RK

 N
O

TE
S:

1.
AL

L 
EX

CA
VA

TI
O

N
 IS

 U
N

CL
AS

SI
FI

ED
 A

N
D 

SH
AL

L 
IN

CL
U

DE
 A

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 E
N

CO
U

N
TE

RE
D.

  A
LL

 S
TR

U
CT

U
RA

L 
FI

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 F
RE

E
O

F 
AL

L 
ST

IC
KS

, R
O

CK
S,

 A
N

D 
CL

U
M

PS
 O

F 
M

U
D.

2.
TH

E 
CO

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

AL
L 

W
O

RK
 Z

O
N

E 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

N
TR

O
L 

IN
 O

R 
AD

JA
CE

N
T 

TO
 N

CD
O

T 
O

R 
TO

W
N

 O
F

W
IN

TE
RV

IL
LE

 R
IG

HT
S-

O
F-

W
AY

. A
LL

 S
IG

N
S,

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
M

AR
KI

N
GS

 A
N

D 
O

TH
ER

 T
RA

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

DE
VI

CE
S 

SH
AL

L 
CO

N
FO

RM
 T

O
 T

HE
M

AN
U

AL
 O

N
 U

N
IF

O
RM

 T
RA

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

DE
VI

CE
S 

(M
U

TC
D)

, L
AT

ES
T 

ED
IT

IO
N

.

3.
TH

E 
CO

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
E 

W
IT

H 
O

W
N

ER
'S

 F
O

R 
ST

O
RA

GE
 O

F 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
N

D 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 A

CC
ES

S,
 A

N
D 

W
O

RK
IN

G 
HO

U
RS

.
W

O
RK

IN
G 

HO
U

RS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

LI
M

IT
ED

 B
Y 

AN
Y 

ES
TA

BL
IS

HE
D 

LO
CA

L 
N

O
IS

E 
 O

RD
IN

AN
CE

S.

S
IT

E
 C

LE
A

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 G
R

U
B

B
IN

G
.

O
N

S
IT

E
 B

U
R

N
IN

G
 IS

 N
O

T 
A

LL
O

W
E

D
W

IT
H

IN
 T

O
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

.
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 T

O
 B

E
 C

H
IP

P
E

D
/M

U
LC

H
E

D
O

N
S

IT
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 O
R

 H
A

U
LE

D
 O

FF
S

IT
E

TO
 A

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 D

U
M

P
 S

IT
E

. (
TY

P
.)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
A

C
K

 H
O

U
S

E
 T

O
 B

E
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

. C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 T
O

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 W
IT

H
 O

W
N

E
R

S
 P

R
IO

R
TO

 D
E

M
O

LI
TI

O
N

 T
O

 C
O

N
FI

R
M

 A
N

Y
P

E
R

S
O

N
A

L 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 V
E

G
E

TA
TI

O
N

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN
W

IT
H

IN
 C

R
E

A
TE

D
 O

U
TP

A
R

C
E

L 
LO

T.
R

E
FE

R
 T

O
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 F
IN

A
L

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 T
O

 C
O

N
FI

R
M

 L
IM

IT
S

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 6
0"

 C
M

P
C

U
LV

E
R

T 
TO

 R
E

M
A

IN

S
IT

E
 C

LE
A

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 G
R

U
B

B
IN

G
.

O
N

S
IT

E
 B

U
R

N
IN

G
 IS

 N
O

T 
A

LL
O

W
E

D
W

IT
H

IN
 T

O
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

.
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 T

O
 B

E
 C

H
IP

P
E

D
/M

U
LC

H
E

D
O

N
S

IT
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 O
R

 H
A

U
LE

D
 O

FF
S

IT
E

TO
 A

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 D

U
M

P
 S

IT
E

. (
TY

P
.)

E
N

D
 O

F 
E

X
. 6

0"
 C

M
P

 IS
 O

R
IG

IN
 O

F
N

E
U

S
E

 R
IV

E
R

 S
TR

E
A

M
 B

U
FF

E
R

 P
E

R
N

C
D

E
Q

 2
02

1-
04

33
 v

1 
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

O
N

S
IT

E
 D

E
TE

R
M

IN
A

TI
O

N
.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

TO
 B

E
 A

B
A

N
D

O
N

E
D

 W
IT

H
LA

N
D

 C
O

M
B

IN
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
R

V
IL

LE
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
  E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

LI
N

E
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
LO

C
A

TE
D

. C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

TO
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TE
 R

E
M

O
V

A
L/

R
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

W
IT

H
 T

O
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L 
D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
T.

S
IT

E
 C

LE
A

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 G
R

U
B

B
IN

G
.

O
N

S
IT

E
 B

U
R

N
IN

G
 IS

 N
O

T 
A

LL
O

W
E

D
W

IT
H

IN
 T

O
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

R
V

IL
LE

.
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 T

O
 B

E
 C

H
IP

P
E

D
/M

U
LC

H
E

D
O

N
S

IT
E

 F
O

R
 U

S
E

 O
R

 H
A

U
LE

D
 O

FF
S

IT
E

TO
 A

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 D

U
M

P
 S

IT
E

. (
TY

P
.)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

TO
 B

E
 A

B
A

N
D

O
N

E
D

59

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIPTOBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2008

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/2EIP.7CLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2585

AutoCAD SHX Text
2594

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2595

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2604

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2605

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2614

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2623

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2632

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
41,591 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.  FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.  FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER LINE-PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER LINE-PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" FM LINE-PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 STORY PACK HOUSE (TO BE REMOVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 EX. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIP SET  CONTROL POINT  OPUS OBSERVATION  N = 649,343.2682  E = 2,473,966.7253  NAD 83(2011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC HWY 11 SOUTH - WINTERVILLE PKWY (200' PUBLIC R/W; 4 LANE DIVIDED HIGHWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH MILL STREET (N.C.S.R. 1149) PUBILC R/ W VARIES; PAVEMENT WIDTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVEN AT MAIN LLC PARCEL 5589 D.B. 4136 PG. 366 ZONING: MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRAWAY LUTHER EDWARD JR PARCEL 31384  D.B. 3371 PG. 58 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASA WINTERVILLE LLC PARCEL 38549 D.B. 2712 PG. 4126 ZONING: MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKERSON ASSOCIATES PARCEL 79994 D.B. 2755 PG. 624 ZONING: I

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERGREEN COMMONS LLC PARCEL 16204 D.B. 3718 PG. 17 3718 PG. 17 ZONING: I

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES & SMITH CONTRACTORS, LLC. PARCEL 39149 D.B. 4274 PG. 223 ZONING: MR ( ± 5.84 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRAWAY LUTHER EDWARD JR PARCEL 31383  D.B. 3371 PG. 58 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRAWAY LUTHER EDWARD JR PARCEL 57132  D.B. 3371 PG. 58 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTIC COAST LINE RAIL ROAD 130' PRIVATE R/W PER MB 51 PG 101 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' NEUSE  RIVER BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' NEUSE  RIVER BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.  FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER LINE-PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER LINE-PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" FM LINE-PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMONS JACQUELINE D PARCEL 16200  D.B. 1436 PG. 670 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER JENNIE WORTHINGTON PARCEL 25821 D.B. 2011E PG. 739 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS SHARON PARCEL 11782 D.B. 2722 PG. 685 ZONING: CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCLAWHORN RYAN KENT PARCEL 16207 D.B. 20016E PG. 991 ZONING: AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R E DAVENPORT JR  FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP PARCEL 75590 D.B. 775 PG. 168 ZONING: GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES & SMITH CONTRACTORS, LLC. PARCEL 39149 D.B. 4274 PG. 223 ZONING: MR (REMINDER PORTION OF PARCEL 39149 ±0.48 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERVILLE TOWN OF PARCEL 30664 D.B. 3438 PG. 383 3438 PG. 383 ZONING: CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JONES & SMITH CONTRACTORS, LLC. D.B. 4274 PG. 223 P.N. 16203 NC PIN: 4674493393 ZONED M-R (0.41 AC. +/-) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JONES & SMITH CONTRACTORS, LLC. D.B. 4274 PG. 223 P.N. 16203 NC PIN: 4674493393 ZONED M-R (REMAINDER PORTION OF  P.N. 16203  4.82 AC +/-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0



PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PUE

PUE

PUEPUEPUEPUEPUEPUEPUE
PUE

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E

PUE
PUE

PUE
PUE

PUE
PUE

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

PUE
PUE PUE

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E

10
' T

YP
E

 A
 B

U
FF

E
R

10' TYPE A BUFFER

10
' T

YP
E

 A
 B

U
FF

E
R

10' TYPE A BUFFER

10
' T

Y
P

E
 A

 B
U

FF
E

R
BL

D
G

 4
4 

U
N

IT
S

A
B

C
D

BL
D

G
 5

4 
U

N
IT

S

A
B

C
D

MILL
 S

TR
EA

M W
AY

10
' T

YP
E

 A
 B

U
FF

E
R

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

BL
D

G
 1

5
7 

U
N

IT
S

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

BL
D

G
 1

4
7 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

3
6 

U
N

IT
S

A
B

C
D

E
F

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

BL
D

G
 1

2
7 

U
N

IT
S

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

BL
D

G
 1

7 
U

N
IT

S

A
B

C
E

F
G

BL
D

G
 3

6 
U

N
IT

S

A
B

C
D

E
F

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

BL
D

G
 1

7
7 

U
N

IT
S

BLDG 6
6 UNITS

ABCDEF

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

BL
D

G
 1

6
7 

U
N

IT
S

BLDG 7
4 UNITS

A B C D

BLDG 8 5 UNITS

E

D
C

B
A

D

BL
D

G
 2

7 
U

N
IT

S

KI
O

SK

R/
W

R/
W

R/WR/WR/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/W

R/WR/WR/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

PUE

PUE

PUE

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

PU
E

PU
E

PUE

PUE

PUE

PUE

PUE
PUEPUEPUEPUEPUEPUE

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

PDE PDE

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PDEPDEPDEPDEPDEPDE

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PDE PDE

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PDE

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

PUE

PUE

PUE

PD
E

W
AT

ER
 W

H
EE

L 
ST

R
EE

T

BLDG 9
4 UNITS

D C B A

PDE PDE PDE PDE PDE PDE

PD
E

PDE PDE

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PDEPDE

BLDG 10
5 UNITS

D C B A
EPHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

60" C
MP

82
.3

'

43
'

16
'

16
'

22
'

22
'

20
'

20
'

28
'

B
C

/B
C

16
'

20
'

20
'

45
'

30
'

TY
P

E
C

B
U

FF
E

R

36
'

28
'

B
C

/B
C

24
.5

'
25

'
25

.5
'

24
.8

'
23

.5
'

26
.5

'
26

'
30

.5
'

31
.3

'
36

.5
'

32
.5

'

85
.3

'

38
.5

'

21
'

20
'

20
'

20
'

20
' N

O
N

-A
C

C
E

S
S

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

/ B
E

R
M

20
'

N
O

N
-A

C
C

E
S

S
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
/ B

E
R

M

49
'

20
'

26
'

25
'

20
.5

'

14
0.

8'

25
' 22

'
22

'

21
'

22
'

21
'

21
'

22
'

22
'

22
'

22
'

16
'

16
'

39
'

36
.5

'28
'

B
C

/B
C

16
'

R
30

'

R
30

'

20
'

20
'

21
'

40
.3

'

20
'

20
'

20
'

20
'

20
'

37
'

20
'

52
'

22
'

20
'

20
.5

'

30
.5

'
21

'

20
'

20
'

15
0'

R
12

5'

20
'

N
O

N
-A

C
C

E
S

S
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
/ B

E
R

M

R
30

'
R

30
'

R
30

.0
'

35
'

B
C

/B
C

20
'

54
.8

'
32

.5
'

10
'

6'

5'

5'

28
'

B
C

/B
C

16
'

10
'

20
.5

'

20
'

20
'

18
.5

'
9'

PUE

P
U

E

PUE

P
U

E

M
IN

. 1
0'

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

P
R

IV
A

TE
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

H
A

TC
H

 L
E

G
E

N
D

PDE

PD
E

PD
E

10
' C

O
M

M
O

N
 A

C
C

E
S

S
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

R:\LANDDEV\JONES_SMITH-NC11_TWNHMS-2021108_2021108.1\CADD\_DWG\SHEETS\2_PRELIMINARY PLAT\C2.01 SITE PLAN.DWG - C2.01 - SITE PLAN - 8/9/2024 6:20:27 PM - BRIAN EDWARDS

SH
EE

T 
No

.

SC
AL

E:

NO.DESCRIPTIONDATEBY

2
0

2
1

1
0

8
W

-4
0

0
3

DR
AW

IN
G 

No
.

PR
OJ

EC
T 

No
.

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

DR
AW

N 
BY

:

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

PRE/I0INARY P/AT

TOWN O) WINTERVI//E    a    PITT CO8NTY    a    NORTH CARO/INA

A
p

ri
l 1

2
, 
2

0
2

4
DA

TE
:

MILL STREET TOWNES

107 East Second Street

Greenville, NC  27858

(252) 752-4135

Engineers
Planners

Surveyors
Landscape Architects

& ASSOCIATES, INC.
Since 1918

NC License: F-0334

riversandassociates.com

'
o
�1
o
t�
8
se

�I
o
r�
&
o
n
st
rX
c
tio

n
��

 P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

1TOWN OF CARY TRC COMMENTS6/13/24BE

8/9
/20

24

2ISSUE FOR PLANNING AND ZONING APPROVAL7/26/24BE

3REISSUE FOR PLANNING AND ZONING APPROVAL8/9/24BE

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN D
B

D
B

D
B

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

C
2
.0
1

CA
LL

 B
EF

OR
E 

YO
U 

DI
G!

W
W

W
.N

C8
11

.O
RG

N.
C.

 O
NE

-C
AL

L C
EN

TE
R

IT
'S

 T
HE

 LA
W

!

R

N

NCGRID (NAD83/2011)

AL
L 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E
W

IT
H

 A
LL

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
R

VI
LL

E,
 N

C
D

O
T 

AN
D

N
C

D
EQ

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
& 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

0

S
C

A
LE

1 
in

ch
 =

   
   

   
   

ft

40
'

40

40
'

20
'

AL
L 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E
W

IT
H

 A
LL

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
R

VI
LL

E,
 N

C
D

O
T 

AN
D

N
C

D
EQ

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
& 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

20
'x

35
'

M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

S
IG

N

D
E

V
E

LO
P

E
R

S
 O

F 
M

IL
L 

S
TR

E
E

T 
TO

W
N

E
S

 W
IL

L
IM

P
R

O
V

E
 A

N
Y

 R
E

M
A

IN
IN

G
/U

N
IM

P
R

O
V

E
D

A
S

P
E

C
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 T
U

R
N

 L
A

N
E

 F
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 1
1

P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 P
H

A
S

E
 2

 F
IN

A
L 

P
LA

TT
IN

G
.

20
' W

ID
E

 X
 7

0'
 L

O
N

G
TE

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 G

R
A

V
E

L
TU

R
N

A
R

O
U

N
D

S
C

M

S
C

M

2
FU

LL
 S

IT
E

 A
D

JU
S

TE
D

 T
O

60
' R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 , 
V

IS
IT

O
R

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
D

D
E

D

V
IS

IT
O

R
P

A
R

K
IN

G
2

3

3
A

C
C

E
S

S
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
IN

 R
E

A
R

LO
TS

 A
D

D
E

D
 T

O
 S

IT
E

 F
O

R
R

U
B

B
IS

H
 B

IN
 S

TO
R

A
G

E

60

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIPTOBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2008

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/2EIP.7CLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
41,591 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,990 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P14

AutoCAD SHX Text
P15

AutoCAD SHX Text
P16

AutoCAD SHX Text
P17

AutoCAD SHX Text
P19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
P18

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
P27

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
 EX. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH MILL STREET (N.C.S.R. 1149) PUBILC R/ W VARIES; PAVEMENT WIDTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVEN AT MAIN LLC PARCEL 5589 D.B. 4136 PG. 366 ZONING: MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRAWAY LUTHER EDWARD JR PARCEL 31384  D.B. 3371 PG. 58 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASA WINTERVILLE LLC PARCEL 38549 D.B. 2712 PG. 4126 ZONING: MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKERSON ASSOCIATES PARCEL 79994 D.B. 2755 PG. 624 ZONING: I

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERGREEN COMMONS LLC PARCEL 16204 D.B. 3718 PG. 17 3718 PG. 17 ZONING: I

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRAWAY LUTHER EDWARD JR PARCEL 31383  D.B. 3371 PG. 58 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRAWAY LUTHER EDWARD JR PARCEL 57132  D.B. 3371 PG. 58 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTIC COAST LINE RAIL ROAD 130' PRIVATE R/W PER MB 51 PG 101 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' NEUSE  RIVER BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' NEUSE  RIVER BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERVILLE TOWN OF PARCEL 30664 D.B. 3438 PG. 383 3438 PG. 383 ZONING: CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC HWY 11 SOUTH - WINTERVILLE PKWY (200' PUBLIC R/W; 4 LANE DIVIDED HIGHWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0



R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

60" C
MP

12
5.

42
'

26.61'

6462 63 6665

39
31

23

16

3

38
30

22

15

2

37
29

21

9

36
28

O
S

 3

8

35
27

20

7

34
26

19

6

33
25

18

5

40
32

24

17

4
1

O
S

 4

92
.9

0'

25
.0

4'
29

.8
3'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
29

.8
3'

19
.1

1'

14
.1

9
'

59
.0

7'

22.94' 20.00'20.00' 20.00' 30.00' 20.00' 31.88'

92
.9

2'

20.00'20.00'39.97'

92
.8

8'

92
.9

3'

92
.9

6'

93
.0

0'

95.04'

95.04'

29
.8

3'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

29
.8

3'

95.03'

95.03'

95.04'

95.04'

95.05'

94.99'

29
.8

3'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

29
.8

3'

95.02'

95.02'

95.02'

95.02'

95.01'

95.01'

83.02'

29
.8

3'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

29
.8

3'

95.01'

95.00'

95.00'

95.00'

94.99'

94.99'

32
.4

9'

37
.4

7'

24
.0

7'

24.2

0'

88
.7

9'
88

.7
9'

15
0.

20
'

30.00'
20.00'

20.00'
20.00'

45.03'

93
.4

3'

90
.0

3'

30.00'20.00'

6.81'

13.19'20.00'39.81'

90
.0

4'

92
.4

0'

30.00'

22.77'

90
.0

1'

90
.1

4'

90
.1

2'

93.00'

30
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

12
7.

75
'

90
.1

0'

93.01'

11
3.

33
'

90
.0

7'

93.01'

10
1.

16
'

90
.0

6'

93.01'

30
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

93.02'

38
.0

6'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

29
.8

3'
29

.8
3'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

29
.8

3'

29
.8

3'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

29
.8

3'
10

9.
11

'
11

.6
0'

29
.8

5'
20

.0
1'

20
.0

1'
20

.0
1'

20
.0

1'
29

.8
5'

29
.8

5'
20

.0
1'

20
.0

1'
20

.0
1'

20
.0

1'
20

.0
1'

16
.7

8'
13

.0
7'

29
.8

5'
20

.0
1'

20
.0

1'
20

.0
1'

20
.0

1'
20

.0
1'

29
.8

5'
16

.9
5'

97.01'

18
.6

8'

0.
17

'

29
.8

3'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

29
.8

3'
29

.8
5'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

21
.5

8'

8
.2

6
'

9.
0

9
'

10
4.

23
'

7.
4

3
'

8.
2

5
'

21
.5

8'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

29
.8

5'
29

.8
3'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

29
.8

3'
29

.8
3'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
26

.0
6'

31.5

7'
76.60'

97.00'

97.01'

97.01'

97.02'

97.02'

96.85'

96.22'

107.06'

106.30'

97.01'

97.01'

97.02'

101.23'

97.79'

98.72'

99.35'

99.98'

100.61'

107.82'

97.01'

97.01'

96.95'

101.86'

97.01'

97.01'

93.46'

102.89'

97.01'

97.01'

94.34'

104.02'

97.01'

97.01'

94.96'

104.78'

97.01'

97.01'

95.59'

105.54'

51
8.

90
'

91.22'

50.00'
36.22'

20.00' 30.00'

87
.4

7'

30.00'

97
.8

5'

25
7.

40
'

106.38'

25
7.

93
'

219.84'

219.84'

219.84'

108.95'

96.69'

12
8.

55
'

93.02'

93.02'

93.02'

16
.1

2'

111.40'

10
11

12
13

14

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

29
.8

3'
29

.8
3'

20.05'

98
.6

7'

83.03'

29
.8

3'
29

.8
3'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
29

.8
3'

29
.8

3'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

56.12'

30.00'

20.00'

55
61

60
59

58
57

56
54

53
52

51
50

49
48

47
45

44
43

42
41

20.00'

30.00'

30
.4

8 '

O
S

 1

46

86

85 84 83 82 81 80 79 78

90
93

92
91

88
87

67

89

69

71

73

77

74

70

75

76

68

72

O
S

 2

25.00'20.00'

31.18'

31.18'
20.14'

20.00'20.00'20.00'20.00'18.79'

31.48'

71
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

30
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

30
.0

0'

20.00'

13
0.

02
'

15
8.

10
'

19
2.

34
'

21.4
9'

20.00' 30.00' 30.00'

42.9
4'

20.00'

20.0'

20.0'

20.0'

20
.0

'

20
.0

'

20.0'

20
.0

'

20.0'

20.0'

20.0'

20
.0'

20.0'

20.0'

20
.0

'

20
.0

'

15
' N

O
N

-A
C

C
E

S
S

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

/ B
E

R
M

20
' N

O
N

-A
C

C
E

S
S

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

/ B
E

R
M

20
' N

O
N

-A
C

C
E

S
S

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

/ B
E

R
M

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK
20

' S
ET

BA
CK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

10
' S

ET
BA

CK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

20' SETBACK

20
.0

'

10
' T

YP
E

 A
 B

U
FF

E
R

10' TYPE A BUFFER

10
' T

YP
E

 A
 B

U
FF

E
R

10' TYPE A BUFFER

10
' T

Y
P

E
 A

 B
U

FF
E

R

10
' T

YP
E

 A
 B

U
FF

E
R

R/
W

R/
W

R/WR/WR/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/W

R/WR/WR/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

20.0'

20
.0

'

20' SETBACK
20

' S
ET

BA
CK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK
20

' S
ET

BA
CK

20
.0

'

10.0'

10.0'

10
' S

ET
BA

CK 20' SETBACK

20.0'

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

20
.0

'

20.0'

20.0'

20.0'

20
' S

ET
BA

CK
20

' S
ET

BA
CK

20
' N

O
N

-A
C

C
E

S
S

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

/ B
E

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 W
H

E
E

L 
S

T
WATER WHEEL ST

MILL STREAM WAY)

20.0'

20.0'

20
' S

ET
BA

CK
20

' S
ET

BA
CK

P
A

R
C

E
L
 A

R
E

A
 T

A
B

L
E

PA
RC

EL
 #

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

SQ
  F

T

3,
23

3.
47

2,
14

8.
78

2,
13

3.
58

2,
11

8.
38

2,
10

3.
19

2,
08

7.
99

3,
08

6.
31

3,
05

4.
14

2,
03

0.
98

2,
01

8.
42

2,
00

5.
85

1,
99

3.
29

1,
98

0.
73

2,
93

1.
21

2,
90

3.
25

1,
93

0.
68

1,
91

8.
12

1,
90

5.
56

1,
89

3.
00

2,
80

0.
52

2,
89

4.
11

1,
94

0.
32

1,
94

0.
31

1,
94

0.
30

1,
94

0.
29

AC
RE

S

0.
07

0.
05

0.
05

0.
05

0.
05

0.
05

0.
07

0.
07

0.
05

0.
05

0.
05

0.
05

0.
05

0.
07

0.
07

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
06

0.
07

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

P
A

R
C

E
L
 A

R
E

A
 T

A
B

L
E

PA
RC

EL
 #

26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50

SQ
  F

T

1,
94

0.
28

2,
89

4.
58

2,
89

4.
16

1,
94

0.
23

1,
94

0.
22

1,
94

0.
21

1,
94

0.
19

2,
89

4.
07

2,
89

4.
04

1,
94

0.
15

1,
94

0.
14

1,
94

0.
13

1,
94

0.
11

1,
94

0.
10

4,
02

3.
44

2,
83

3.
82

1,
89

9.
86

1,
89

9.
92

1,
89

9.
97

1,
90

0.
03

1,
90

0.
08

2,
83

4.
37

2,
83

4.
47

1,
90

0.
27

1,
90

0.
31

AC
RE

S

0.
04

0.
07

0.
07

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
07

0.
07

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
09

0.
07

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
07

0.
07

0.
04

0.
04

P
A

R
C

E
L
 A

R
E

A
 T

A
B

L
E

PA
RC

EL
 #

51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75

SQ
  F

T

1,
90

0.
35

1,
90

0.
39

1,
90

0.
43

2,
83

4.
85

2,
83

4.
96

1,
90

0.
62

1,
90

0.
68

1,
90

0.
73

1,
90

0.
79

1,
90

0.
85

2,
83

5.
50

3,
73

3.
61

1,
85

7.
83

1,
85

8.
16

1,
85

8.
50

2,
78

8.
37

2,
78

9.
35

1,
97

4.
39

1,
97

2.
77

2,
81

0.
95

4,
16

9.
24

2,
36

4.
53

2,
17

5.
42

1,
93

9.
18

3,
38

4.
42

AC
RE

S

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
07

0.
07

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
07

0.
09

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
06

0.
06

0.
05

0.
05

0.
06

0.
10

0.
05

0.
05

0.
04

0.
08

P
A

R
C

E
L
 A

R
E

A
 T

A
B

L
E

PA
RC

EL
 #

76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 O
S

 1

O
S

 2

O
S

 3

O
S

 4

O
S

 5

SQ
  F

T

3,
52

2.
27

1,
82

0.
74

1,
80

2.
57

2,
70

3.
26

2,
70

2.
53

1,
80

1.
33

1,
80

1.
03

1,
80

0.
73

1,
80

0.
43

3,
49

8.
54

2,
79

0.
04

1,
86

0.
09

1,
86

0.
14

2,
79

0.
30

2,
79

0.
41

1,
86

0.
33

1,
86

0.
38

2,
79

0.
66

53
,7

23
.1

9

98
,3

41
.7

2

11
,4

69
.6

4

2,
92

6.
78

21
,0

95
.6

8

AC
RE

S

0.
08

0.
04

0.
04

0.
06

0.
06

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
04

0.
08

0.
06

0.
04

0.
04

0.
06

0.
06

0.
04

0.
04

0.
06

1.
23

2.
26

0.
26

0.
07

0.
48

O
S

 5

62.82'
45.72'

42
.1

3'

17
.5

6'

322.59'8.
17

'
71

.5
0'

5.68' 36.36'
81.97'

68.64'

R:\LANDDEV\JONES_SMITH-NC11_TWNHMS-2021108_2021108.1\CADD\_DWG\SHEETS\2_PRELIMINARY PLAT\C2.02 LOT PLAN.DWG - C2.02 - 8/8/2024 2:57:14 PM - BRIAN EDWARDS

SH
EE

T 
No

.

SC
AL

E:

NO.DESCRIPTIONDATEBY

2
0

2
1

1
0

8
W

-4
0

0
3

DR
AW

IN
G 

No
.

PR
OJ

EC
T 

No
.

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

DR
AW

N 
BY

:

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

PRE/I0INARY P/AT

TOWN O) WINTERVI//E    a    PITT CO8NTY    a    NORTH CARO/INA

A
p

ri
l 1

2
, 
2

0
2

4
DA

TE
:

MILL STREET TOWNES

107 East Second Street

Greenville, NC  27858

(252) 752-4135

Engineers
Planners

Surveyors
Landscape Architects

& ASSOCIATES, INC.
Since 1918

NC License: F-0334

riversandassociates.com

'
o
�1
o
t�
8
se

�I
o
r�
&
o
n
st
rX
c
tio

n
��

 P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

1TOWN OF CARY TRC COMMENTS6/13/24BE

8/9
/20

24

2ISSUE FOR PLANNING AND ZONING APPROVAL7/26/24BE

3REISSUE FOR PLANNING AND ZONING APPROVAL8/9/24BE

PRELIMNARY LOT PLAN D
B

D
B

D
B

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

C
2
.0
2

0

S
C

A
LE

1 
in

ch
 =

   
   

   
   

ft

40
'

40

40
'

20
'

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

M
IL

L 
S

TR
E

E
T 

D
IR

E
C

T 
A

C
C

E
S

S
N

O
T 

A
LL

O
W

E
D

 P
E

R
  S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 1

54
.2

4

1

N
O

N
-B

U
IL

D
A

B
LE

N
O

N
-B

U
IL

D
A

B
LE

N
O

N
-B

U
IL

D
A

B
LE

N
O

N
-B

U
IL

D
A

B
LE

N
O

N
-B

U
IL

D
A

B
LE

2
FU

LL
 S

IT
E

 A
D

JU
S

TE
D

 T
O

60
' R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

N
O

N
-B

U
IL

D
A

B
LE

61

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
 EX. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVEN AT MAIN LLC PARCEL 5589 D.B. 4136 PG. 366 ZONING: MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRAWAY LUTHER EDWARD JR PARCEL 31384  D.B. 3371 PG. 58 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASA WINTERVILLE LLC PARCEL 38549 D.B. 2712 PG. 4126 ZONING: MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKERSON ASSOCIATES PARCEL 79994 D.B. 2755 PG. 624 ZONING: I

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERGREEN COMMONS LLC PARCEL 16204 D.B. 3718 PG. 17 3718 PG. 17 ZONING: I

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRAWAY LUTHER EDWARD JR PARCEL 31383  D.B. 3371 PG. 58 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRAWAY LUTHER EDWARD JR PARCEL 57132  D.B. 3371 PG. 58 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' NEUSE  RIVER BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' NEUSE  RIVER BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH MILL STREET (N.C.S.R. 1149) PUBILC R/ W VARIES; PAVEMENT WIDTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC HWY 11 SOUTH - WINTERVILLE PKWY (200' PUBLIC R/W; 4 LANE DIVIDED HIGHWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC HWY 11 SOUTH - WINTERVILLE PKWY (200' PUBLIC R/W; 4 LANE DIVIDED HIGHWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0



60" C
MP

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PU
E

PUE

PUE

PUEPUEPUEPUEPUEPUEPUE
PUE

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E

PUE
PUE

PUE
PUE

PUE
PUE

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

PUE
PUE PUE

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E

MILL
 S

TR
EA

M W
AY

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

BL
D

G
 1

5
7 

U
N

IT
S

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

BL
D

G
 1

4
7 

U
N

IT
S

BL
D

G
 1

3
6 

U
N

IT
S

A
B

C
D

E
F

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

BL
D

G
 1

2
7 

U
N

IT
S

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

BL
D

G
 1

7
7 

U
N

IT
S

BLDG 6
6 UNITS

ABCDEF

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

BL
D

G
 1

6
7 

U
N

IT
S

BLDG 7
4 UNITS

A B C D

BLDG 8 5 UNITS

E

D
C

B
A

R/
W

R/
W

R/WR/WR/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/W

R/WR/WR/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

PUE

PUE

PUE

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

PU
E

PU
E

PUE

PUE

PUE

PUE

PUE
PUEPUEPUEPUEPUEPUE

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E
P

U
E

P
U

E

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

PDE PDE

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PDEPDEPDEPDEPDEPDE

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PDE PDE

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PDE

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

P
U

E

PUE

PUE

PUE

PD
E

W
AT

ER
 W

H
EE

L 
ST

R
EE

T

BLDG 9
4 UNITS

D C B A

PDE PDE PDE PDE PDE PDE

PD
E

PDE PDE

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PD
E

PDEPDE

BLDG 10
5 UNITS

D C B A
EPHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

LI
BE

R
TY

 S
T.

71

70
68 69

7071

69

69

68
68

70

70
68

69

71

71

72

72

70

70

67

67
68
69

71

71

70

70

67
68

69

70
68 69

PA
D:

 7
0.

55
'

PA
D:

 7
0.

67
'

PA
D:

 7
0.

75
'

PA
D:

 7
0.

75
'

PA
D:

 7
1.

00
'

PAD: 70.75' PAD: 71.50'

PA
D:

 7
1.

50
'

PA
D:

 7
1.

50
'PA

D:
 7

1.
50

'
PA

D:
 7

1.
50

'
PA

D:
 7

2.
50

'

PA
D:

 7
2.

50
'

70

70
69

69

71

71

71

70

70

70

70

PAD: 70.75' PAD: 71.50'

PAD: 71.50'

70
70

70

70
70

70

70

67

68

69

6768

68

69

69

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UGE

UGE

UGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE

UGE UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UGE UGE

UGE UGE

6Ŗ W
6" W

6" W
6" W

6" W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6Ŗ
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6" 
W

6" W

6" W6" W6" W6" W6" W

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

S

S

S

S

SSSSS

S
S

S
S

S
S

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE
UGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGE

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

C
O

N
TR

O
L

M
E

A
S

U
R

E

S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

C
O

N
TR

O
L

M
E

A
S

U
R

E

8" PVC

8"
 P

V
C

8"
 P

V
C

8"
 D

IP

8"
 P

V
C

8" PVC

D

15" RCP 18" RCP

15
" R

C
P

18" RCP

24" RCP

18" RCP

18
" R

C
P

18" RCP

15
" R

C
P

D

18
" R

C
P

24
" R

C
P

24" RCP

24
" R

C
P

15
" R

CP

15" RCP 15" RCP

15" RCP

15
" R

C
P

18" RCP

8"
 H

D
PE

24" RCP

90 LF - 10X5.25 CMP MULTI-PLATE

SINGLE ARCH CULVERT

R:\LANDDEV\JONES_SMITH-NC11_TWNHMS-2021108_2021108.1\CADD\_DWG\SHEETS\2_PRELIMINARY PLAT\C4.01 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN.DWG - C4.01 - 8/9/2024 6:17:38 PM - BRIAN EDWARDS

SH
EE

T 
No

.

SC
AL

E:

NO.DESCRIPTIONDATEBY

2
0

2
1

1
0

8
W

-4
0

0
3

DR
AW

IN
G 

No
.

PR
OJ

EC
T 

No
.

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

DR
AW

N 
BY

:

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

PRE/I0INARY P/AT

TOWN O) WINTERVI//E    a    PITT CO8NTY    a    NORTH CARO/INA

A
p

ri
l 1

2
, 
2

0
2

4
DA

TE
:

MILL STREET TOWNES

107 East Second Street

Greenville, NC  27858

(252) 752-4135

Engineers
Planners

Surveyors
Landscape Architects

& ASSOCIATES, INC.
Since 1918

NC License: F-0334

riversandassociates.com

'
o
�1
o
t�
8
se

�I
o
r�
&
o
n
st
rX
c
tio

n
��

 P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

1TOWN OF CARY TRC COMMENTS6/13/24BE

8/9
/20

24

2ISSUE FOR PLANNING AND ZONING APPROVAL7/26/24BE

3REISSUE FOR PLANNING AND ZONING APPROVAL8/9/24BE

PRELIMINARY GRADING
& DRAINAGE PLAN

B
K

E
B

K
E

JS
J

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

C
4
.0
1

CA
LL

 B
EF

OR
E 

YO
U 

DI
G!

W
W

W
.N

C8
11

.O
RG

N.
C.

 O
NE

-C
AL

L C
EN

TE
R

IT
'S

 T
HE

 LA
W

!

R

N

NCGRID (NAD83/2011)

AL
L 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E
W

IT
H

 A
LL

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
R

VI
LL

E,
 N

C
D

O
T 

AN
D

N
C

D
EQ

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
& 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

0

S
C

A
LE

1 
in

ch
 =

   
   

   
   

ft

50
'

50

50
'

25
'

DS

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 L

E
G

E
N

D

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

12
" W

12
" W

8"
 S

S
8"

 S
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

FI
RE

 H
YD

RA
N

T

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

W
AT

ER
 F

IT
TI

N
G

W
AT

ER
 T

EE

W
AT

ER
 C

RO
SS

W
AT

ER
 R

ED
U

CE
R

PL
U

G

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

CL
EA

N
O

U
T

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AN

HO
LE

 C
AT

CH
 B

AS
IN

ST
O

RM
 S

EW
ER

 M
AN

HO
LE

DR
O

P 
IN

LE
T

FL
AR

ED
 E

N
D 

SE
CT

IO
N

EN
D 

W
AL

L

 "
X"

 W
AT

ER
 L

IN
E

 "
X"

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

ST
O

RM
 S

EW
ER

H

Y
D

PUE

P
U

E

P
U

E

M
IN

. 1
0'

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

P
R

IV
A

TE
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

H
A

TC
H

 L
E

G
E

N
D

PD
E

PD
E

FH

FH

FH
FH

2
FU

LL
 S

IT
E

 A
D

JU
S

TE
D

 T
O

60
' R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

62

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH MILL STREET (N.C.S.R. 1149) PUBILC R/ W VARIES; PAVEMENT WIDTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVEN AT MAIN LLC PARCEL 5589 D.B. 4136 PG. 366 ZONING: MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRAWAY LUTHER EDWARD JR PARCEL 31384  D.B. 3371 PG. 58 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASA WINTERVILLE LLC PARCEL 38549 D.B. 2712 PG. 4126 ZONING: MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILKERSON ASSOCIATES PARCEL 79994 D.B. 2755 PG. 624 ZONING: I

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERGREEN COMMONS LLC PARCEL 16204 D.B. 3718 PG. 17 3718 PG. 17 ZONING: I

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRAWAY LUTHER EDWARD JR PARCEL 31383  D.B. 3371 PG. 58 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRAWAY LUTHER EDWARD JR PARCEL 57132  D.B. 3371 PG. 58 ZONING: R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTIC COAST LINE RAIL ROAD 130' PRIVATE R/W PER MB 51 PG 101 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' NEUSE  RIVER BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' NEUSE  RIVER BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERVILLE TOWN OF PARCEL 30664 D.B. 3438 PG. 383 3438 PG. 383 ZONING: CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
41,591 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE=

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE=

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE=

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE=

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE=

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE=

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE=

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE=

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



 

1 
Staff Report 

 

 Town of Winterville Planning Department 

Zoning Staff Report 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

APPLICANT Rivers and Associates 

PROJECT TYPE Preliminary Plat Submittal 

REQUEST Review of Preliminary Plat.  

CONDITIONS Project was submitted as a Single Family Attached under the Special 
Use Permit order on 3/22/22. Please note that item “D” of Special 
Use Permit is only applicable to projects that are proposed on “one-
lot” (thus multi-family development rather than single family 
attached). 

LOCATION Between Highway 11 and Mill Street- to the south of Eleven At 
Main.  

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S) 91013 & 39149.  

TRACT SIZE 11.52 +/- acres 

NUMBER OF RESIDENTIAL 
UNITS: 

93 Townhome units (Single Family Attached).  

TOPOGRAPHY Mostly Flat with ditches.  

VEGETATION Cleared, Wooded, Agriculture Etc.  

 
 

SITE DATA 

EXISTING USE Vacant/ Agriculture.  

 

ADJACENT PROPERTY ZONING ADJACENT LAND USE 

N A-R Eleven at Main Townhome 
Development.  

 W Highway 11; beyond HW 11 is 
Vacant GB that is Farmed.  

Agricultural 

E R-8 that is buffered by Mill St 
and the Railroad.  

Single Family Residential 

S I Agricultural Land.   

ZONING DISTRICT STANDARDS  

DISTRICT SUMMARIES EXISTING 

 
ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION 

 
MR (Multi-family Residential.   

63



 

2 
Staff Report 

MAX DENSITY Up to 138 Units as approved at the March 22, 2022 Special Use 
Hearing.  This project was approved by a Special Use Permit- the 
applicant then designed the project as a Single-Family Attached 
project rather than a “Multi-Family Development”.  This project will 
entail individually carved out lots.  

 
PROPOSED USE 

Single Family Attached- Townhomes.  
- Units will be subdivided into individual lots for single family 
residential living.  
- Parking requirements must be met on each lot.  
  

 

SPECIAL INFORMATION 

ENVIRONMENTAL / SOILS Ditches/Streams/ Riparian Buffers shown on Plan.  

FLOODPLAIN No Floodplain on this site.  

OTHER If >1 acre is disturbed, site must meet Phase 2 
stormwater requirements and provide Soil 
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Permit 

**These regulations may not reflect all requirements for all situations.  See the Town of Winterville Zoning 

Ordinance for all applicable regulations for site requirements for this zoning district.

 
 

 

LANDSCAPING & BUFFER REQUIREMENTS 

Development must meet requirements of the Zoning Ordinance (Article X-A. Vegetation and Buffering 

Requirements). 

• A landscaped buffer is required adjacent to the single-family detached residential homes to the 
east of this project.   

TRANSPORTATION 

STREET CLASSIFICATION Highway 11- NCDOT Street; Major Thoroughfare.  
Mill Street- NCDOT Street; Minor Thoroughfare.  
Cruise Ln- NCDOT Turn Ln from Highway 11.  

SITE ACCESS All access must be designed and constructed to 
meet the Town of Winterville / NCDOT standards.   
 
Mill Street Townes Developer must connect to 
Highway 11 for their proposed phase two to be 
developed.  If the turn lane from Highway 11 is 
not finalized for traffic prior to Phase 2 of Mill 
Street Townes, the developer of Mill Street 

64



 

3 
Staff Report 

Townes must improve any unimproved portions 
of the turn lane so that Mill Street Townes may 
utilize and access.   

TRAFFIC COUNTS @ SITE 
(per NCDOT Annual Average Daily Traffic Map) 

Mill Street: 5,500 AADT. 
Highway 11: 20,000 AADT.  

Level Of Service (Transportation Analysis) @ SITE 
Current= 2016 Study; Future= 2045 Projection.  
 
* LOS is rated from A-F: A is the best, F the worst. 
  
* Roadway Improvement and street design is 
based upon achieving a minimum of LOS D on 
existing facilities and LOS C on new facilities. 

Mill Street: 

• Current: LOS B (Very Low B) 

• Future:  LOS B (Very Low B). 
 
Highway 11: 

• Current Northbound: LOS C (Very Low C) 

• Current Southbound: LOS B (Medium B) 

• Future Northbound: LOS B (High B). 

• Future Southbound: LOS B (Very Low B) 
 

TRIP GENERATION 6.7/Unit. Daily Trips Per Dwelling.   

SIDEWALKS Required. 

STREET CONNECTIVITY Must connect to adjacent streets: Mill Street, 
Highway 11, and Cruise Ln.  

OTHER N/A  

IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Land Use Compatibility 

The proposed type of development is within the Multi-Family Zoning District and meets the 
development type and density as required by the Town.  The property to the north is also a 
Townhome Development while the property to the south is zoned Industrial. There are two 
single family detached residential units to the east of this proposal that will require a 
vegetated bufferyard.   

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff Analysis 
The proposed Single Family Attached development obtained a Special Use Permit for this site 
as can be reviewed as an attachment to the agenda.  The Special Use Permit allows this site 
to be developed as a Single Family Attached development.  
 
 
Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends Approval of the Mill Street Townes Preliminary Plat as it meets 

Town standards and requirements for a single-family attached development.  

 

Planning and Zoning Board recommended approval (6-1) at their August 19, 

2024 meeting. 

65



66



67



68



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: September 9, 2024 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Award of Contract to selected firm for the completion of the RFQ – Lead Service Line Inventory. 

Action Requested: Approve award of Contract for Services related to the Lead Service Line Inventory. 

Attachment: To be provided at the Council meeting. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager Date: 8/28/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 9/3/2024 ☒ TM: 9/3/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 9/3/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

Staff has formally advertised and Solicited Request for Qualification (RFQ) for engineering services. 

The RFQ was advertised in The Daily Reflector on Friday, August 23, 2024, Saturday, August 24, 2024 and 

was also posted on the Town’s website. 

This project has an imminent deadline and time is of the essence. 

Responses to the RFQ and a recommendation will be presented to the Council the night of the meeting. 

RFQ responses will be scored on the following criteria: Qualifications and Experience (50 Points), Project 

Approach (25 points), Completed Projects (20 Points), and Knowledge of the area and proximity to the 

project (5). 

This is a Federal Mandate and the project must begin by October of this year. We will be reporting this on an 

annual basis as the inventory will be maintained by staff once the study is complete. 

This project is funded with a loan from NCDEQ 

Budgetary Impact: Ceiling cost of $165,000. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council Award of Contract. 

 

69



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: September 9, 2024 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Resolution authorizing the application for grant/loan funding from the DWI Drinking Water Program 
- Line Replacement. 

Action Requested: Adopt Resolution 24-R-094. 

Attachment: Resolution 24-R-094. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager Date: 8/28/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 9/3/2024 ☒ TM: 9/3/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 9/3/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

This loan will allow the Town to remove old and undersized lines that remain in town. The loan for the project 

will be through NCDEQ. There is a potential for a $500,000 loan forgiveness. This is equivalent to a grant, 

but they do not call it a grant. 

This project will replace 2-inch iron lines; as well as, lines that contain asbestos that are 10-inch and 12-inch 

in diameter. The replacement of these lines has been on the Town CIP for years. 

The project cost is estimated to be $5,007,040. The interest rate may be as low as 0%. The loan will be for 

20 years. 

Budgetary Impact: If awarded the grant we can receive up to $5,007,040 with a $500,000 in debt 
forgiveness thus reducing the loan to $4,507,040. The annual dept service payment would be $225,352. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 24-R-094 to NCDEQ for Waterline 
Replacement. 

 

70



 Resolution No. 24-R-094 

RESOLUTION 
2025 WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, The Town of Winterville has need for and intends to construct, plan for, or 
conduct a study in a project described as 2025 Water System Improvement of the water 
system; and 

WHEREAS, The Town of Winterville intends to request State loan and/or grant 
assistance for the project, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
WINTERVILLE: 

That the Town of Winterville, the Applicant, will arrange financing for all remaining costs of the 
project, if approved for a State loan and/or grant award. 

That the Applicant will adopt and place into effect on or before completion of the project a 
schedule of fees and charges and other available funds which will provide adequate funds for 
proper operation, maintenance, and administration of the system and the repayment of all 
principal and interest on the debt. 

That the governing body of the Applicant agrees to include in the loan agreement a provision 
authorizing the State Treasurer, upon failure of the Town of Winterville to make a scheduled 
repayment of the loan, to withhold from the Town of Winterville any State funds that would 
otherwise be distributed to the local government unit in an amount sufficient to pay all sums 
then due and payable to the State as a repayment of the loan. 

That Terri L. Parker, Town Manager, the Authorized Official, and successors so titled, is 
hereby authorized to execute and file an application on behalf of the Applicant with the State 
of North Carolina for a loan and/or grant to aid in the study of or construction of the project 
described above. 

That the Authorized Official, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to 
furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such 
application or the project:  to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such 
other documents as may be required in connection with the application. 

That the Applicant has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all Federal, 
State, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances applicable to the project and to 
Federal and State grants and loans pertaining thereto. 

 

Adopted this the 9th day of September 2024 at the Town of Winterville, NC. 
 
 
   
 Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk  

71



 Resolution No. 24-R-094 

 
CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER 
 
The undersigned duly qualified Town Clerk of the Town of Winterville does hereby certify: That 
the above attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the filing 
of an application with the State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a legally convened 
meeting of the Town Council duly held on the 9th day of September 2024; and, further, that 
such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in my office. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 
 
I have hereunto set my hand this 9th day of September 2024. 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

72



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: September 9, 2024 

Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Water Fund Capital Improvements Program 10-year Plan. 

Action Requested: Adopt the Capital Improvements Program. 

Attachment: Schedule of improvement and project description - Capital Improvements. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager Date: 8/28/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 9/3/2024 ☒ TM: 9/3/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 9/3/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

The Town last adopted its Public Works Capital Improvements Program (CIP) in 2020. To be eligible for 

funding from NC Department of Environmental Quality Division of Water Infrastructure, we must have an 

adopted CIP every two years. This CIP is only for the Town’s Water Fund. We have decided to review each 

fund individually and get them current, so we are starting with the Water Fund. 

This CIP reflects all of the current demands facing the Town’s water system. There are currently 21 projects 

that have been identified. Twenty of the 21 will need to be completed within the next 5 years. This is going to 

be a major undertaking, as the water system has gone several years without improvements. The majority of 

the needed improvements were identified in a study that was produced by Rivers and Associates and was 

adopted by the Town Council in 2020. 

The project cost in this CIP have been updated to reflect both groups of projects. The previously identified 

projects have updated cost associated with them, and there are new projects that have arisen due to 

demand and development. Some of these costs are associated with unfunded Federal and State Mandates, 

and the projects are not optional. 

The total capital cost is identified in the amount of $16,141,875. 

Adopting this CIP will allow staff to apply for more grants and low interest loans to address these projects. 

 

Note*** This schedule is a suggestion and will be accomplished based on funding. It is subject to change but 

gives us a goal and target to aim. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends adoption of Water Fund Capital Improvements Program. 

 

73



F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

2
4
-2

5
2
5
-2

6
2
6
-2

7
2
7
-2

8
2
8
-2

9
2
9
-3

0
3
0
-3

1
3
1
-3

2
3
2
-3

3
3
3
-3

4

W
in

te
rv

ill
e
 

C
ro

s
s
in

g
 t
o
 

W
o
rt

h
in

g
to

n
 R

o
a
d
 

L
o
o
p

1
2
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
M

a
n
d
a
te

 -
 

L
e
a
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 L

in
e
 

In
v
e
n
to

ry
1
6
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
3
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

3
3
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

3
3
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

3
3
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

3
3
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

S
ta

ti
c
 M

ix
e
r 

fo
r 

E
S

T
8
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

T
y
s
o
n
 S

tr
e
e
t 
1
2
" 

W
a
te

r 
M

a
in

2
0
5
,2

1
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
5
,2

1
0

$
  
  
  

P
a
rk

 R
o
a
d
 W

a
te

r 

L
in

e
6
3
6
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
3
6
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  

F
o
rl
in

e
s
 R

o
a
d
 4

" 

a
n
d
 8

" 
W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

 

A
b
a
n
d
o
n
m

e
n
t

1
1
1
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
1
,2

5
0

$
  
  
 

N
C

D
O

T
 O

ld
 T

a
r 

R
o
a
d
 W

id
e
n
in

g
 

P
ro

je
c
t

1
,9

0
6
,5

5
0

$
  
  
  
 

9
7
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  
 

9
7
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  
 

9
7
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  
  

9
7
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  
 

9
7
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  
  

9
7
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  
  

2
" 

Ir
o
n
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

 

A
b
a
n
d
o
n
m

e
n
t

2
8
2
,0

4
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
,4

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
,4

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
,4

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
8
,4

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
8
,4

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
,4

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
8
,4

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
,4

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

B
ro

o
k
s
to

n
e
 F

ir
e
 

F
lo

w
4
8
5
,3

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
8
5
,3

5
0

$
  
  
  

N
C

 1
1
 L

o
o
p

2
6
8
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
6
8
,0

0
0

$
  
  
 

C
h
u
rc

h
 S

tr
e
e
t 
L
o
o
p

4
8
9
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
8
9
,0

0
0

$
  
  
 

N
e
w

 E
le

v
a
te

d
 

S
to

ra
g
e
 T

a
n
k

3
,5

5
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
9
8
,8

0
0

$
  
  
  

1
9
5
,9

6
0

$
  
  
 

1
9
3
,1

2
0

$
  
  
  

1
9
0
,2

8
0

$
  
  
  

E
a
s
t 
L
a
u
ri
e
 E

lli
s
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
3
9
0
,7

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
9
0
,7

5
0

$
  
  
 

1
0
 &

 1
2
 I
n
c
h
 A

C
P

 

W
a
te

r 
M

a
in

s
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

3
,7

4
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

2
2
9
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

2
2
9
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

2
2
9
,0

0
0

$
  
  
 

2
2
9
,0

0
0

$
  
  
 

2
2
9
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

2
2
9
,0

0
0

$
  
  
 

2
2
9
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

2
2
9
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

B
lo

u
n
t 
S

tr
e
e
t 
L
in

e
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

3
7
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
7
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

M
y
rt

le
 S

tr
e
e
t 
L
in

e
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

2
7
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
7
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  

J
o
n
e
s
 S

tr
e
e
t 
L
in

e
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

9
0
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
5
,1

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

5
5
,1

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

5
5
,1

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

5
5
,1

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

5
5
,1

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

5
5
,1

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

5
5
,1

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

5
5
,1

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

W
e
s
t 
L
a
u
ri
e
 E

lli
s
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
2
3
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

G
U

C
 1

2
" 

In
te

rc
o
n
n
e
c
t

5
1
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

3
1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

3
1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

3
1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

3
1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

3
1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

S
o
u
th

 B
ro

o
k
 1

0
" 

M
a
in

/ 
L
a
u
ri
e
 E

lli
s
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

1
,4

7
2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

9
0
,0

2
5

$
  
  
  
 

9
0
,0

2
5

$
  
  
  
 

9
0
,0

2
5

$
  
  
  
  

9
0
,0

2
5

$
  
  
  
 

9
0
,0

2
5

$
  
  
  
  

9
0
,0

2
5

$
  
  
  
  

S
o
u
th

 B
ro

o
k
 1

0
" 

M
a
in

 B
e
tt
e
rm

e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 8
"

3
1
0
,4

7
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
1
0
,4

7
5

$
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1
6
,1

4
1
,8

7
5

$
  
  
 

1
2
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  

6
1
3
,4

7
5

$
  
  

9
7
6
,9

5
0

$
  
  
  

8
2
6
,0

5
0

$
  
  
  

9
3
8
,7

2
5

$
  
  
 

1
,0

4
8
,4

7
5

$
  

9
3
0
,4

8
5

$
  
  
  

1
,1

1
3
,1

8
5

$
  

9
5
4
,5

9
5

$
  
  
  

1
,0

9
1
,7

5
5

$
  
 

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

F
Y

2
4
-2

5
2
5
-2

6
2
6
-2

7
2
7
-2

8
2
8
-2

9
2
9
-3

0
3
0
-3

1
3
1
-3

2
3
2
-3

3
3
3
-3

4

W
a
te

r 
F

u
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s

1
2
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  

6
1
3
,4

7
5

$
  
  

9
7
6
,9

5
0

$
  
  
  

8
2
6
,0

5
0

$
  
  
  

9
3
8
,7

2
5

$
  
  
 

1
,0

4
8
,4

7
5

$
  

9
3
0
,4

8
5

$
  
  
  

1
,1

1
3
,1

8
5

$
  

9
5
4
,5

9
5

$
  
  
  

1
,0

9
1
,7

5
5

$
  
 

In
s
ta

llm
e
n
t 

F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 (

2
0
-y

e
a
r 

lo
a
n
s
 @

 2
%

)
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0
7
,7

0
0

$
  
  
  

3
0
7
,7

0
0

$
  
  
  

5
2
6
,4

7
5

$
  
  
 

5
2
6
,4

7
5

$
  
  
 

5
2
6
,4

7
5

$
  
  
  

5
2
6
,4

7
5

$
  
  
 

5
2
6
,4

7
5

$
  
  
  

5
2
6
,4

7
5

$
  
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
1
2
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  

6
1
3
,4

7
5

$
  
  

1
,2

8
4
,6

5
0

$
  
 

1
,1

3
3
,7

5
0

$
  
 

1
,4

6
5
,2

0
0

$
  

1
,5

7
4
,9

5
0

$
  

1
,4

5
6
,9

6
0

$
  
 

1
,6

3
9
,6

6
0

$
  

1
,4

8
1
,0

7
0

$
  
 

1
,6

1
8
,2

3
0

$
  
 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 

C
O

S
T

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s

74


	00_20240909_Agenda_Final
	07_01_Dr_Maria_Pharr_PCC_President_Bio
	08_01_Proclamation_911_Day_of_Remembrance_2024
	08_02_Proclamation_Public_Power_Week_2024
	08_03_ Proclamation_Recovery_Month
	09_01_Wayne_Heiser_Public_Comment
	10_01a_Consent_Abstract_Minutesv2
	10_01b_20240805_Regular_Meeting_Minutes_DRAFT
	10_02a_Consent_Abstract_Budget_Amend_24-25-2v2
	10_02b_Budget_Amendment_2024-2025-2
	10_03a_Consent_Abstract_Tax_Levyv2
	10_04a_Consent_Abstract_Southbrook_Direct_Cert_Suffv2
	10_04b_Southbrook_Annex_Petition
	10_04c_Southbrook_Annex_Map
	10_04d_Southbrook_Annex_Legal Description
	10_04e_Southbrook_Direct_Cert_of_Suff_Resolution_24-R-091
	10_04f_Draft_Southbrook_Cert_of_Suff
	10_05a_Consent_Abstract_Villa_Grande_Direct_Cert_Suffv2
	10_05b_Villa_Grane_Ph3_Annex_Petition
	10_05c_Villa_Grane_Ph3_Annex_Map
	10_05d_Villa_Grane_Ph3_Annex_Legal_Description
	10_05e_Villa_Grande_Ph3_Direct_Cert_of_Suff_Resolution_24-R-092
	10_05f_Draft_Villa_Grance_Ph3_Cert_of_Suff
	13_01a_Old_Abstract_Boyd_Mill_Street_Updatev2
	13_01b_Boyd_Mill_Street_Draft_Resolution_24-R-093
	14_01a_New_Abstract_Mill_Street_Townes_Prelim_Platv2
	14_01b_Mill_Street_Townes_Prelim_Plat
	14_01c_Mill_Street_Townes_Staff_Report_TC
	14_01d_Mill_Street_Townes_SUP_Order_Executed
	14_02a_New_Abstract_Lead_Line_Eng_Contractv2
	14_03a_New_Abstract_DEQ_App_Water_Line_Replacementv2
	14_03b_NCDEQ_Water_Line_Replacement_Resolution_24-R-094
	14_04a_New_Abstract_Water_Fund_Capital_Impsv2
	14_04b_Summary_Capital_Imp_Financing



